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DAVAO CLAIMB

LIST OF PAFTR3

A e kel s

: :

ITEM No. 3 DESCRIPTION B SUBJECT

A-1 :  A'ffidevit of Alexander Abercromfie ¢ Data on D&i:faﬂ Vehicle
; Brown, (1 page) ; Glﬁm N

A-2 1 Affidavit of Williem Park (2 pages) : 4

A=> : Affidavit of Leslie E. Stevens (1 page) = :

A-4 : Affidavit of Lazaro M. Caspe (2 pages ) e

A-5 1 Affidavit of Leoncio Jabonette (5 pages) Z

A=6 1 Affidevit of Eustaguio Gal:iii?gzn (6 'p?g,ea] : v

A-7 1 Affidavit of Ildefonso Joven {16 pages : | _ :

A=-8 : ¢/8 from L. Curry , Team 12 to Commiesion 57, s Affideavits of unbizsed
i dated 12 August 47 t  Davao Citizens

A-9 : Ltr of Col. R, Hillsmen to CG, PHILRYCOM, : War Claim Pro- 1599
! | deted 7 July 47 ! .

A=-10 : Ltr of Col. R. Hillesman to Hq. Cleims Service, + Cleims of Davag f.;_}ity
H dated 24 March 47 : Residents for Motor
: : Vehicles

A-11 Ltr of R, C. Ehéldﬂn to D.JM. Burchfield, dtd : Davao Tehicle Cleims
: .25 Feb 47, w/copies of receipts ; .

A-12 : Statements of DM. Burchfield, w/other corres- ¢ Devao Vehicle Cleims
: pondence (26 pages) : .- o

A-1% : Statement of Lt. M. Villares : Daveo Vehicle Claiums

L .- - CT ]

—

- T

Rediogrem from COCS to Col. R. Hillemen, dtd
27 Aug 47

1+r from W. Burchfield to Lt. Col. Tester,
d¢td 14 Sept 47

Ltr from M. G. Schofield to CG, PHILRYCOM,
dtd 19 Sept 47

DECLASSIFIED

Authority QD BFINY

__—-___.‘

Deveo Wege Claims

Cleime and Accounte



DAVAO CLAIMS

LIST OF PAPERS

A. Datse on Venicle Claimse

L -

ITEM No. DESCRIPTION SUBJECT
H _ 1
A=l i Affidavit of Alexander Abercromfie : Date on Davao Vehicle
: Brown, (1 nage) ' | Claim
A=2 ¢+ Affidavit of William Park (2 pages) : Y
A=3 + APfidavit of Leslie E, Stevens (1l page) " "
A-b 1 Affidevit of Lazaro M. Caspe (2 pages) : '
A=5 1 Affidevit of Leoncio Jabonetde (5 pages) : :
A=5 : Affidavit of Bustaquio Cabilingen (6 peges) : .
A-T : Affidevit of Ildefonso Joven (16 pages) : 3
A=-8 + ¢/8 from L. Curry, Team 12 to Commission 57, « AfTfidavite of unbilased
3 dtd 12 Aug 47 : Daveo Citizens
A-9 : Ltr of Col., R. Hillsman to CG, PHILRYCG, s+ War Claim Pro= 1399
: dtd 7 July 47 '
A-10 + Ltr of Col. R, Hillsman to Hg. Claims Service, : Cleime of Davao City
' dtd 24 Mer 47 : Residente for Motor
: : Vehicles
A-1l + Itr of R. Ce. Sheldon to D.M. Burchfield, dtd : Davao Vehicle Claimse
: 25 Feb 47, w/copies of receipts
A-12 : Stetemente of D.M. Burchfield,w/other correse- + Deveo Vehicle Claime
: | pondence (28)pagee. :
A-15 : Statement of Lte. M. Villares : Daveo Vehicle Clairs
A=14 : Affidavit of Ildefonso Joven (1 pege) : Cars a8t Sosa Airfield
A-15 : APfidevit of Merlie S. Robie (1 pege) : .
A-16 : Affidavit of Leslie E, Stevens, (1 page) : .
A-17 : Affidevit of Joeeph P. Perkins, (1 page) } .
A-18 + Affidevit of William Park, (1 pege) : I
A-19 i Telegram from Director Davao Team to CCCS, : .
: dtd 30 Oct 46 '
A =20 : Telegram from Director, Devac Teem to COCS, ¢ Cleim of kauriclo
: dtd 21 Cect 47 : Romae
A-21 + C/8 from Director, Team 12 to COCS, dtd : Trenemital of
. 30 Oct 47 : Investigetive Papers
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DAVAO CLAIMS
LIST OF PAPERS

B. Data on Wege Claime

: i
ITEM No. ¢ DESCRIPTION : . SUBJECT
B-1 :+ Rediogram from COCS to Col. R. Hilleman, dtﬂ t Davao Wage Cleine
! 27 Aug 47 :
B=2 ¢ Ltr from W. Burchfield to Lt. Col. Tester, =4 9 _ H
: dtd 14 sept 47 :
B=5 + Ltr from M. G. Schofield to CG, PHILRYCOM, : Claeime and Accounts
3 dtd 19 Sept 47 3
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HEAD JTARTERS
CLAIMS SERVICE, AFWESPAC, TBAM U
Cagayan, Misamis Oriental, Mindanao

10 July 1946

SUBJEZCT: Report on Investigation of USAFFE

In Daveo Conducted by Lt M.
1946, in Daveo City.

Vehicle Procurements
J. Eavanaush on 9 July,

TO : Director, Team

.

eny rellable information concerning the "Davao Amotohau!. It
was not possible to contact any Americens that were in Deavoo st
the outbresk of the war., However, from what information the
investigating officer wes able to obtain, it spnemrs that the
"Davas Amotohau" was net a US Army unit but wes rather a ETOUD
of civiliane doing some kind of civilisn defense work, It ig
suggested that lajor Cliver, a former Americaen resident of Davan,

end at present the Allied FProverty Custodian of Mindsnao and Sulu,

bte contacted and requested to give ~hat informetion he ray have
concerning the "Daveo Amotohaun",

2. Efforts to locate former employees of the USAFTE motor

©00l were without results. These men are either dead or have
left the Daveo area.

3+ The investigating officer wes directed to contact znd
interview a Mr. Btevenson and a Mr. Pchl, btoth of whom were in
Davao at the ocutbrealr of the wvar znd were connected with the
USATTE. The investigating officer wes unnble to locate either
of the men as Hr. Stevenson is not in Daveao at the time and Hr.
Pohl wes away on business.

allss It is suggested thet Mr. Pohl be contacted by nail
end reguested to supply what information he may have concerning
USAFFL procurements.

g/ Martin J. Kavanauzh
i.'.-,lr MARTIY J, EAVANAUCHE
1st Lieut., Infantry

Claimes Investizaeting Officer

MJK/ fes

DECLASSIFIED
Authority e BE303Y

The investigeting officer found it impossible to obtain

5 1€

e (- [



REFUBLIC CF THE PHILIPFINES )

FROVINGCE OF MISAMIS CRIENTAL: S.5.
MUNICIPALITY OF CAGAYAN )
g AFFIDAVI®D

WALTER C, TONG, of Davao, Daveo, being duly sworn acecord-
ing te law, seys;

i

That I am & citizen of the United States and have resiged
in Deveo since 19%1 as a representeative of American Board of
Foreisn Misgions.

When war broke out with Japan, I wes in Deveo City. Ny
agsistance was requested by Col. Foger Yilemen, together with
other civiliens, in eiding army esctivities. Mr. Devid 2urch-
field wee agslzned the task of nrocuring wvehicles for the army
and operating the motor poel. My assigznment was to telre charge
of civilien hospitals, set up emergency hospitals, eand sssume
control over Japeanese owned érugstores. I occupied an office,
together with Mr., Burchfield and others, in the Puericul ture
Eldg in Davac. Our sctivities extended from S9th December un-
$i1 morning of 20 December 15Ul vhen Jap troops cantured the
el ty.

7
CAn

As 1 remewmber it, Ildefonso Joven was hanging around the
motor pool and was helping kr. Furchfield et the motor nool,

Hr, Burcihfield did nol requisition many cars. He only re-
qaieitioned FU care, moet of which lad been sbandoned. For in-
stance, he did not requisition my car znd nesarly evervybody wut
red crose tegs on their cars so that they would not be regquisi-
ticned, FPersons engaged in Red Cross work were allowed to re-
tain use of thelir cars.

Atty. Tiburcic Cervantes hesded the "Pars-chocters", & ci-
vilian volunteer organization armed with shotguns, pistols and
other weepons, &and thelr ostensible purpose wes to defend Dawveo
from Jap parachate troops. HHeny cers were registersd and used
for this purpose, and therefore, were rot requisitioned. Govern-
ment officials had epecial plaques for their cars so that they
would not bPe requisitioned and so they could get gesoline,

There was no wholesele requisitloning of care as I under-
tand took place around Cageyen.

BExcept for Burchfield's trucks, a few Chinese trucks, mest
of the trucks in the motor pool were enemy property trucks and
automobiles. TFor instance, Otah Development Co {Jhyaneganawnaﬁ}
had a fleet of 20 to 25 Fords which were seigzed, and Farckawe
Flantation (Japenese-owned), had a like number of Chevrolets
which were selzed by Army and by individual Filipinos for their
owWn use,

I knew John A Boyes very well, snd I know he owned a Ford
Y-8 Sedan. He weas directing the construction of trenches near a
cabaret on Davao South Read until the very day Japs entered Da-
vao and he was using hies car in connection with that work, He
wves performing the werk under order of Col. Roger Hilsman, His
car, however, wes not turned over to the srmy since he was per-

forming army work.

QR0 q

Carriedo and Lat had some trucks, but I am unable to state
vhether eny were requlsltioned.
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Dr. Alejandro de lara, gs a doctor, came to see me & half
dozen times to get drugs for hie use sround Kelinan, Devao. I
don't recall whether he came in P.U. ecar of his own car, but
doctors! cars as a rule were not requisitioned.

In my opinion, = very small percentace of the cares in Da-
vao were requisitioned by USAFFE because g0 neny cers were excused
for verious and sundry reasons, and there were so many things to
6o in the very few days that remeined before Jeps entered.

1 have never heard of an orgenization known as "DAVAQ
AMOTOHUA",

s/ Welter C. Tong
t/ WALTER C. TONG

SUBSCHIBED AYD SWORN TO before me this 9th day of July,
1945, et Cagayan, Fisamis Oriental, Mondenao.

s/ Max Rosenn

t/ HAY ROSERN
1st Lt, JaGD

Director, Team U
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HEADQUARTERS SIXTH ARMY
PRESIDIO OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

AMAGM 150 19 SEP 1947

SUBJECT: Claims and Accounts

T0: Commanding General
Philippines-Ryukyus Command
APO 707, c/o Postmaster
San Francisco, California

1. Reference attached telegram received by Colonel Hillsmen with
reference to the claim of the Davao Autobus Company. Colonel Hillsman
" .. has stated that he does not have any information as requested and has

referred this Headquarters to Mr. D. M. Burchfield, whose reply is at-

tached as Inclosure No. 2.

5. In the event the original telegram was from your Headquarters,
it is requested that any further correspondence on this matter be made

direct with Mr. Burchfield,
FOR THE COMMAVDING GENERAL:

/7%

2 Inecls: R .
1 Cpy telegram to Col Hillsmen, Ceen Al LD
atd 27 Aug At Asstﬂdtt -
2 Ltr fr Mr. D, M. Burchfield, - Adjutant Gensrg
dtd 14 Sep 47
DECLASSIFIED
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19 SEP 1947
AMAGN 150

SUBJECT: Claims and Accounts

10: Commanding General

Philippines-Ryukyus Command
APO 707, c¢/o Postmaster
San Franciscoy; California

1. Reference attached telegram received by Colonel Hillsman with
reference to the claim of the Davao Autobus Company. Colonel Hillsman
has stated that he does not have any information as requested and has
referred this Headquarters to Mr. D, M, Burchfield, whose reply is at-
tached as Inclosure Ko. <.

2, In the event the original telegram was from your Headquarters,
it is regquested that any further correspondence on this matter be made
direct with Mr, Burehfield,

FOR THE COMMANDING GENERAL:

2 Inelss M. G. SCHOFIELD

1 Cpy telegram to Col Hillsman, ?fm‘._”:ﬂff e
dtd 27 Aug 47 FN N
2 Ltr fr Mr, D, M, Burchfield,
dtd 14 Sep 47
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TNa 150 19 SEP 1947
SUBJECT: Claims and Accounts

10: Commanding General
Philippines-Ryukyus Command
AP0 707, ¢/o Postmaster
San Francisco, Celifornia

1. Reference attached telegram received by Colonel Hillsmen with
reference to the claim of the Devao Autobus Company. Colonel Hillsman
has stated that he does not have any information as requested and has
referred this Headquarters to Mr, D, M, Burchfield, whose reply is at-

2. In the event the original telegram was from your Headquarters,

it is requested that any further correspondence on this matter be made
direct with Mr. Burchfield,

FOR THE COMMANDING GENERAL: "

2 Ineclst g‘;pif :CT{GJF[;ELD
1 Cpy telegram to Col Hillsman, D, t
dtd 27 Aug 47 Asst. Adjutant Genera
2 Ltr fr Mr, D, M, Burchfield,
dtd 14 Sep 47
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~ VIESTERN UNION Py
FV18 INTL FR:F FANILA VIA RCA 101 27 130P 1947 AUG 27 AM 8 41
COLONEL ROGER HILLSMAN: ] e
SIXTH ARNY PRESIDIO OF SANFRANCISCO CALIF:

MORE THAN TWO HUNDRED CLAIMANTS HAVE FILED WAGE CLAIMS FOR
PAYMENT OF WAGES PERFOHHED:FOR US ARMY AT DAVAO AUTOBUS
COMPANY DURING PERIOD FACILITIES OF AUTOBUS COMPANY WERE
TAKEN OVER BY US ARMY STOP CLAIMS SUSPENDED PENDING REPLY
FOLLOWING QUESTIONS COLON WAS AGREEMENT MADE BETWEEN US
ARIY AND DAVAO AUTOBUS COMFANY FOR US ARMY TO PAY DAVAO
AUTOBUS LABORERS WHILE FACILITIES WERE UNDER COFTROL OF US
ARMY STOP IF YES PLEASE INFORM NUMBER OF LABORERS CMA
PERIOD WIORKED CMA AND DAILY WAGE INCLUDED IN AGREEMENT STOP
PLEASE EXPEDITE RADIO:

CHIEF OF CLAIMS SERVICE

'
o}
gw
I
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I, HUGH F., KENNEDY, 0~890457, Major, Ch C, 11th
Alr
Division Headquarters, APO L68 : nﬂrtifiaa to t;a best nfh:;mm_
ledge and understanding, that:

In regard to ths records of the Finance Officer and
C
tabato-Davao Foree of which the undersimed discussed in g-g;;at::
ment made to Cagayan Claims Office about the Sth of July 1947
the following information may be added, .

These records are supposed to be in a cave inthe area of Du~-
malag, Km. 83, Bukidnon, I reached that point on Friday, 1 August
1947, and the jungle have so overgrown the road that it is impos-
sible to recognize any of the old landmarks., Beyond this point
the condition of the road would not permit a car as small as a
Jeep to proceed, although weapon carriers and 6 x 6 had gone as

far as Km. 10L.

On 5 August 1947, I was able to contact Juan Atillo presently
employed by the Philippine Packing Corporation and a student in the
Night College of the Ajeneo de Cagayan. Atillo was confidential
clerk by Joseph P, Vachon and recollects that the filing cabinets
of General Vachon and Col. Burgess, G-li, were recollected frem
the Division Headquarters the night of 10 May 1942 at which time
Gen, Sharp had ordered the surrender of the Island of Mindanao,

The only one who would have certain knowledge of the exact
location of the spot where the records were placed is Li. Layson,

P, 8.

The District Engineer and his assistants have men working in
this area at present and they have wolunteered the services of these
men to inguire in the locality concerning any possible knowledge of
the existence of this cave or the records that were in it; the fer—
rain in this area is very rough and according to the local MPC is
not out of danger from both Jzpanese strugglees and Magahats. The

local MPC at Malaybalay have wolunteered the services of the men
in the Out Pyst to gather any available information they can con-

cerning these missing records. #
7 _ }. K ;

HUGH F. KENNEDY O-890l57
Major, Ch C
11th Airborne Div Hq, APO 463, Sn F

T CERTIFY that the foregoing statement was made by the party
ame voluntarily before me this 19th day o f August

signing the s :
19,7, at Cagayan, Mjsamis Oriental, lzj*

HOWARD C.
Assistant Director .
Cagayan Br 0, Clms Sv, PHILRYCOM

_F-—-__..-—-—"' R
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I, ROBERT B, HARBISON, Major, JAGD, Assistant Director, Claims Inves-
tigating Service, hereby certify that the following is a true and correct
extract from the claim of David Morton Burchfield, PRO 73, now on file in
the Manila Office, Claims Service, AFWESPAC: :

My garage and office was in Santa Anna. The motor pool, where I was
in charge, was in Davao, When the Japanese started the invasion of
Davao, Santa Anna was shelled by their Navy. All of my receipts and
licenses were in a safe in my office, which was completely destroyed.
I can not remember the license numbers. I furnished statements at-
tached to my letter of March 9th of nine prominent Americans, all
residents of Davao, which should be proof the truth of my claim, Of
those Americans Mr JohnD, Stumbo, Division Siperintendent of Schools
of Davao and Mr William H. Gohn, Vice President and General Manager of

Davao Light and Power Co are in Manila or Davao.
X x x x X X x x x X X X x

When Colonel Hillsman came to Davao to organize its defenses, there
was no equipment or personnel to help handle the organization so it
was necessary for him to call on the American civilians of Davac. I
was appointed as, in charge of transportation, all passes, and requi-
sitioning of any item necessary for operation of the motor pool. I
was given an appointment by Colonel Hillsman, which was printed on a
card, and signed by him. Unfortunately the Japanese took all my papers.
Irucks were badly needed, so I requisitioned 9 of my trucks. These
otcmamnnmmmaramnghbutImmahIntnzatmugh
trucks from other sources, When the Japanese invaded Davao none of
my trucks were in the motor pool, and only about 20 of the 85 trucks
I had were in. The rest were all out on various assignments. Some
were over in Cotobato.

X X X b4 X X X X b 4 b 4 e X i

Witness my hand this 2nd day of October 19L5.

A L
mﬂr, Jln li u'l Dl,
Assistant Director,

Claims Investigating Service,
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j- MU U LoD FRLLLELD dNisd )
PROVINCE OF DAVAO e

. MUNICIPALITY OF MATT )

I, Juan Cs Andrada, of legal age, married, a filipin citizen and resident
of the Municipality of Mati, Province of Davao, after being duly sworm in accordance

to law depose and say;

That on or after the liberation when the various scoldiers and Lt. Jovito
B, Pedraya returned to Mati, from the field. Various owners of catiles, carabaos,
horses, Corn, Palay, chicken, pigs, etc; commendered by the Jrd. Davao C
under Capt. Florentino Asis, Jergeant Jovito Pedraya now a Lieutenant (P.A) Usafde
Jaime Barrientos, and Efren Dominguez Corporals and Mess Sergeant; came to the
undersigned requesting for help relative to their claims (various owners) relative
to their cattles, horses, carabacs, etc. taken during the war. Many of these
claimants do not know English and how to prepare their claims.

The following persons whom I remember requested for help are Mrs. Agusta
de Lim, Sapaon Moro, Francisco Rocamora, Edgardo Gonzales, Herederas de F, Sainz,
George Kalitas, Francisco Yaptiala, Rafael Yagddiong, and many others that I can-
not remember from Mati and even from the East Coast Municipalities.

That said persons first approached Lt. Pedraya, Efren Dominguez and ‘Jaime
Barrientos; presenting their old receipts issued to them. These receipts were too
old, torn, were mare scratch of papers perhaps pick up here and there by the co-
mandering officers, others are not legible. These receipts were all reproduced by
the undersigned, typewritten and presented to Lt. Jovito Pedraya, Efren Dominguez,
and Jaime Barrientos for their signatures. The later two soldiers, were under the
direct command of Lt. Jovito Pedraya and the lat.%fEuaabia Trinidad and stationed
at Mati during the dark days.

That each claimant once their papapp are prepared, they went to Davao City
either personally or thru their Attoeney-in-fact and presented to the QAIM SERVICE
OFF ICE, AFWESPAC sometimes last gear. '

IN WITNESS WHERECF, I have hereunto signed this 18 dav af Santamber, 1947.

SIGNED

H'I'I'IEPRE?EI'EFQFEr ‘Eﬁ‘ﬁfﬁt R

e
I certify that the foregoing statement was made by the party who signed
théf same voluntarily before me this 18th day of September, 1947.

IEQ B. CURRY irs
Investigator

DECLASSIFIED
Authority aeap BRUNF




‘ CERATIFICATE

X JOSE 3. mm. of M“’li w' a regident of
Tigato, Daveo City, Deveo, do depose and state:

Thet on 1l4th December 1941, I was inducted ianto the service

of the USAFIR,;
That from lhth December to 20th December 1941, I was Juniox

*foil, 0T8A Wss Tre" Tavasion of Daveo by ihe Suemys I

- BA¥e besn attached to different units until I reached Cotabato
| DS in 1942, where I was assigned Jumicr Officer of
e ement Bettdlion, 10lst Pivigion, uatil 10 May
the general date of surrender; I did not surremder
look for other usits which bave not surrendered,
Lawreta who was thea still operating in Cepalorg
1942 end had decided to join his ocutfit; I
: Offiger @f the lat Battalion, Devao
later beceme 130th Infentry Regiment. I held

this post llﬂi Mn Middle of Jemusry 1945 when I assumed come
Battalion, relieving Captain Owen P.

. T “'I-F-':- ""-. L0 w
i -

n b
S w2
s TRRE
- ¥
]

The ﬂplnﬂm"ﬂhmﬁl:nﬂdh “i-l'hclr EE

Battelion
B0t a8 Tapon 4 The southy’ Reus S Eaing, fron Satesl in the
111th Provisional Battalion im Jenuary to August 71, 1945 when
the Battailon was dissolved, we reseived smple funds to sover all
food proeurements., m-rua{mm)mmh
mmnm.rmu-tm-.#mmm-_ It
to make paymeats for all

my policy to alleow eompany
mammmum Ve company;

Mtfnnﬂmﬂmddlh#huﬂ.'mmm
receiving food » mmmmmrq. These food
sipplies were A-“;fm food supplies whieh cur Divisicn received
from the 24th Division, U.5. Army. In my opimiom, all food procure-
_hmht_lmlMlHMwaBﬂ.mmmm
Mmi.m&-“mﬂﬁnmﬁm;-ﬂ#u
diet which we did not receive in Amerigen raticms. it is ny opinion,

mtmlmuﬂhm-ﬂ-nﬂumﬂﬂhﬂﬁlﬂs.
osured

wers umsuthorised imvalid procurements snd that i, such ware
nqu-m'muihmﬁmn—:mmm.m

-ummmmamwmm-mnu funds
previously meationed, -

:nwﬁtyimtmmmt—tmﬂhmmm
m_m.-tmasthhummﬂnmmw

:rm -:w ' mﬂj}tﬁ# st nmy' - o
i ™
Claims m.h:m-
LI B. OWRY, IR.
Claims Imvestigator
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HLLUQUARTLES PHILRYCOM —
CLATMD SERVICE M GLJ.M&: TEMM
DAVAOQ CLTY , DAVA

.._.-'J."

Twilﬁﬂfﬁ.?*!.ﬂ.ﬁl

QTT "‘H'T'i.. Flars sy ol e i b e O T . Lo :
T"B"J '.i:lj_:lj;ﬂj'll Ltrﬂ,l 5 SR i 6 E:‘-t-‘]-gﬂ t-l*JE‘ I‘E‘tT'JE:_S ‘E.-'tI':jmj
e :'{:, [:‘.[3'!‘.:' ar 1!‘,'_' 3
A ond e T S50 U ber
FROM:  Director T0: Chief of Claims Service
. lianila
"TN Director, Investigation
. Division
1. Pursuant to yeur telegram dated 24- October -194%,
statements have been secured from William Park, Joseph
P. Perkins, Leslle L. Steverns, Merle 5. Robie q;ld Ildefonso
Joven, with re.;}fmect to ohtainihg information reguested
thereiln.,
2. Telegram has been transmitted your office, 30 Uctlo-
ber confirming compliance of your request,
§ Incls-
bAffdvt of William Park
& ACCLNe Tesaph P, rer1'1ﬂs
3 t M Teslie E. Sitevens &
4. 4 "o lierie 5. 1‘[:.‘:«}3:1.:
F- " % Tldefonso ‘Joven
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TELEGRAM RECEIVED

Burean of Posts

95 KZDV GU RJ 330 PM 66 CHARGE
DAVAO OCT 21/47

CHIEF OF CLAIMS SERVICE
DIRECTOR INVESTIGATION DIVISION

QUEZON ELVD AND ZURBARAN STREET
MANILA

REURAD TWENTY OCTOBER EUSTAQUIO CABITIGAN INTERROGATED RE CLAIM OF
SW

MAURICIO RAMOS AND HIS STATE{ENT AIRMAILED THIS DATE STOP STATEMENT
APPEARS UNCERTQIN WHETHER VEHICLES OF RAMOS WERE ACTUALLY FOOLED

UNDER BURCHFIELD AND WHETHER SAME WERE TAKEN TO SASA AIRFIELD END

VINCENT T RICEVUTO DIRECTOR
CLAIM SERVICE MOBILE TEAM DAVAO
CITY DAVAO MINDANAO

DECLASSIFIED
Authority oD 3G 307 >t
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TELEGRAN HECEIVED
Bureau of Postas

18 EZDV GR RN 910AM 112 CHARGE
DAVAO OCT 30, 1946

CHIEF OF CLAIMS SERVICE
DIEECTOR INVESTIGATION DIVISION

QUEZON BLVD AND ZURBARAN ST MANILA

REURAD TWENTY TOUR OCTOBER SHORT AMERICAN CIVILIAN OF INTERNATIONAL
AR vRESN oD TF WAL 0 EUSTAQUIO ARRIETA IDENTIFIED

AS WILLIAM LADD STOP COLONEL HILSMAN SPECIFICALLY APPOINTED LADD T0
SUPERVISE PLACING OF CARS AT SASA AIRFIELD STOP NO INFORMATION AVAIL-
ABLE AS TO WHETHER LADD HAD AUTHORITY TO COMMANDEER CARS STOP STATE.
VENTS SECURED FROM JOSEPH P PERKINS (MA WILLIAM PARK OMA LESLIE E
STEVENS (MA ILDEFONSO JOVEN AND MERLE S ROBIE SUPFORTING OUR FIND-

INGS IN THIS MATTER CQMA AIRMAILED THIS DATE STOP WILLIAM LADD IS KOW

DECEASED END.
VINCENT T RICEVUTO
DIRECTOR CLAIMS SERVICE MOBILE TEAM DAVAO

1021 AM - CITY DAVAO MINDANAO

DECLASSIFIED
Authority ey B SN Y
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REFUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES) .
I S.8,

CITY OF DAVAO )
AFFIDA

1=

i1z

1, WILLIAM FPARK, a British subject, of legal age, married, presently Asst.
Manager of Ker & Co., Ltd, residing in Davao City, Davao, after having been
duly sworn do hereby depose and sayifi

That at the outbreak of war, I was in the employ of Ker & Co., Ltd, Davao
City, Davao, and was appointed by Colonel Roger Hilsman after the outbreak
of war as Assistant Fuel Administrator with J.C. Johns;

With reference to Claims Service representative guery as set forth in
wire transmitted to Director, Davao Branch Office, dated 24 October 1947
by Chief of Claims Servics, the following information is hereby submitted in
campliance thereof:

I have definite knowledge that the "short Ameriean eivilian of Interna+
tional Harvester Co", mentioned in aforesaid wire was, WILLIAM LADD. Mr.
Ladd was appointed directly by Colonel Roger Hilsman to render the SASA ATR-
FIELD in a manner $o as to preelude any poasible landing by enemy aircraft
by means of placing wreck or junk cars on the field;

That I know definitely that this appojntment was made by Colonel Roger
Hilsman inssmuch as Mr, Ladd i{nformed me peracnally of this assignment, and
I am sure that the other Americans appointed to similar positions were cog-
nizant of this appointment; _ -

.-

That 1t is my belief that Mr, Ladd was able to fullfil this mission of

obtaining the cars he needed from the USAFFE Motor Pool of Mr, Burchfield;

That Mr. Ladd is now deceased;
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

fo {,ﬁ (. %ﬁﬁg’

I certify that the foregoing statement was made by the party signing
same voluntarily before me this Ez day of October 1947 at Davao $ity, Davao,

Director
Claims Service Mobile Team 12

vtrijmj
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RESUBLIC OF THE PHILIFPINES
CITY OF DAVAC
kP FEIBANT L

1, JOSEFH P. PERKINS, american citizen, of legal age,
married, reciding at Tomas Claudio 3treet, Davac Clty, DAvao,
after having been duly sworn @o herebdy depose and say:

That at the tide of +he outbreak of war, 1 was operating
my own sawmill 1n Davao City;

That upon outbreak of war, I offered my services ln tne
manner in which pmerican authorities sewtit to place me. 5 o
pavid Burcnfield, in charge of the USAFFE Motor Pool, assign-
ed me to Sasa Alrfield where I helped rTepalir &n American plane
and also to aliga disabled vehicles in the airfield to ocbstruct
potential Japanese landings;

+ith reference to the query set forth by flaims Service
Tnvestigator regarding the vire transmitted by Chief of Nlaims
sgrvice, to Director Davao npanch (ffice, the following is
hereby submitted;

»Ihe short American eivilian of the Tnternational Harvester
apr, referred in the aforeseid wire, was BILL LADD. Mr. Lada
was in the employ ol toe International Harvester (0O atv thad
time. e is now deceased;

That I have no knovledge as to whether Mr. Ladd had autho=
rity to commandeer cars Irom private garages. HOwever, I know
that he was directing operatlons of towing disabled cars to
the 3asa Alrfield;

That I have no recollection ws to whether soms pf tne
disapled cars toved L0 the 3834 Airfield belonged to Eustaquilo
ipieta. Ho.ever, the car agsigned by NT. nurchfield to me vas
s vehicle belonging to EBustajuio Arieta;

_That I do not know who appointed ¥r. Ladd in the aforeszald
capaklly,
T have no further informetion on this subject.

=y e

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NCT.

JOSEFW P. PERKINS '/
Affiant

T certify that the Toregoing statement was made by the
party signing same voluntarily befor: me this day of
Qctober 1947 at Davao City, Davao.

b el als L] H G..-:I ﬁ
Director
claims 3ervice licbile Team 12
vbr:jmj S
. &
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES) £
» i E-ll ™

CITY OF DAYAD )

I, LESLIE E. STEVENS, American citlizen, of legal age, married, resid-
ing at Davao City, Davac, after having been duly sworn do hereby depose
and sayi

That &t the time of the outbresk of war, I was a resident in Davao
City, in the capacity of manager of a plantation in the Province cf Davaoj;

That I have beem approached by Claims Service repreaentative regard-
ing this matter set forth in telegram dated 24 October 1947 from Chief of
Claims Service, to Director, Davao Claims Servies Branch 0f'fise, It ie
my belief that,"short American civilian of International Harvester Ceo"
refered to in aforesaid wire is Mr, UMSTEAD, However, I have no definite
Imowledge as to the exact duties assigned Mr. Umstead during the period
shortly after the outbreak of war, other than he was comnected with the staff
consisting of American members formed by Colonel Roger Hilsman;

That it is my bellel, however, }r. FERKINS who was actually working at
the Sasa Alf#field as mechanic, might/of 8gsistance in answering queries set
forth in aforeseid wirse;

That I can state that all of the vehicles towed to Sasa Airfield wers
not in running condition and could be described ag "JUNK",

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
I et o £y Cond 7 L2
ot €.

I coertify that the foregoing statement was made by the party signing
game voluntarily before me thiz 2 “9day of October 1947 at Daveo City, Davao.

Directer
Claims Service Mobile Team # 12

vir:Jmd
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES)
T B.9.

CITY OF DAVAC )

AFFIDAYIT

I, MERLE S. ROBIE, American citizen, married, of legal
age, residing in the City of Davao, after having been duly

sworn,&o hereby depose and states

That at the time of the outbreak of war, I was resid-
ing in the City of Davao and in the employ of the Columblan

Rope Coj

Relevant tc the query set forth by Claims Service
Investigator as to, "shert American civillan of International
Harvester Co allegedly mmandeered cars from private garages',
it is my opinion that Eustaguio Arieta in his affidavit re-

fered 1r. H. U. UMSTAD. MNr, Umstad 1is now deceased ;
I recall that he was working with lr. Dzvid Burchfield
in. transportation work of Colonel Hoger Hilsman. I do not
inow what anthority he had for commandeering vehicles. 1
have no definite knowledge what American supervised tihe plac-
ing of cars at Sasa Airfield;
Another American of the International Harvester Co who
was at Davao City at the time of the outbreak ol war, Wwas
¥p., BILL LADD. He is also deceased. I do not have definite
tnowledpe of his activities relevant to the foregoing matter
at the time of the ontbreak of war;
I believe that guery shomld be directed to lr. Burchfield
in satisfaction of the above-stated reguirement.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.
%igwmdag.&ﬁ%
w AL /’f'

I certify that the foregoing statement was made by the
party signing same woluntarily before me this L?da.:,r of
October 1947 at Davac City, Davao,

I RICE
Director
Claims Service Mobile Team 12

vir:jmj
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'/ TREPUBLIC OF THE PHILIFP INES) =W

® S.5. DECLASSIFIED
CITY OF DAVAD ) \ Authority W?
= —

AFFIDAYILIZ

1, IIDEFONSC JOVEN, Filipino, of lepal age, & rasident of Bonifaclo
st rest, pavao city, after having been duly sworn dc hereby depose and say:

Rerarding the query set forth by claims Sarvice Investigator as to
the activities rejevant to the pliacing of cars at Sasa Alrfield, the foijowéng
represents my knowliedre of this matter:

I do not recaili the date but T know Mr. Burchfield had oniered that any
vehiele that was not in Tunning condition shouid be towed to Sasa Afrfield;

Americans whom I constantiy saw at! the amy motor pool, were Mr. Stevens,
Mr. JoOPES and Mr. Robie. I do not know whether they were carrying orniers of
Mr., Burchfielid relevant to the forepoing matter;

I recall seeins a Mr. H, U, TMMSTAD, who was emplioyed with International
Harvester Cco, Daveo City, at the motor pooi with ir, Burchfielid. I do not
know anything conceming his eetivities.

4

I have no further fnfomation on this subject.

Mr. Burchfieid had sent me to the Philippine Constabulary barracks area
to transfer cars and trucks they had dommandeered to the USAFFE Motor Pool.
I recal] speaking to a First ILisutenant of the P.C. in order to carry ocut
ur. RBurchfielii's oniers. However, this Officer infomed me that it was impose
gibie to carryr out this ordey fmasmuch as they had urgent need for transporta-
tion themseives. This informatim hes been submitted by specific request of
claims Service Investipator, rejevent to stetements taken from fomer P.C.
personnel in the Exequfiel Labao file claim.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NCT.
. _‘ﬁﬁe . |
£ -

I certify that the foreroing statement . - a2ty simming
game voiunteriiy before me this Z?E[E:'.? of Octobar 1947 at pavao city, Davao,

L]

7
Director
Claims Service Mobile Team # 12

hd 5
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MASIC: Ltr fr T. C. Dukas, icting Yirector of Clalm Service PHILNY-
~oM Monila Dranch 4td 8 ¥ay 1947 sublt *"Re Information about
the futomobiles commmndesrsd by the U2 irmy in Davas.

_-u-q---h----—-—--—nn---——-ll-------—-#-ﬁ#-

ANBVZX 1st Ind 1/ ctr
we MBS 600 PROY 3G (17), Pacocled City, 17 Jume 1047
™0: ieting Fireetor of Claim Service THILTIUCH, tanila Pranch

Retumed wilh the fellowing infermaticn:

8. 'L the sutbresk of the war, £ Decomber 1941, I re~
cedved ai order {roz the Frovinelal Imspecter, I, of Prvao, then
¥njor Cregorio forricl, to gether and eoneenirate wore than 6,000
Japenese Lo gy dlstrict. T wes the Gosunding officar of the Cth
Pavao Compeny PC with enly LU men stallonsd at. Camp Ventura whieh
$e about 30 kilemeters frop Povae Cily. e have no tsansnortation
atﬂhpthnllmu#m-ﬂtmﬂtmmthwlm
provisicasl cunsentrallion cawps. Li-Cal fellicisme Torres, wio cobe
mthunavnomramu,MnhuuaHmthhhtﬂm-
portation that we eould secure to Urausport »11 those Jupanese Lo
tho coneantrailcn serps in the district, - Later, ancther ordor cama tO
transport all pole Jupenese o Devao city.

be T remesber there ware seversal sttomothiles that wo used

in transportine t; Janenese from the digzl:nt rrovicion:1 concen~

tion o to rermancnt ra mﬂmdr
Mmum&b.l%:-uhhﬂ izt some
mmﬂmmmmw,mmxmm
mmﬁrﬂsmmuh!miawthﬂ:mtmhr;{mh-
teken from lim, I ecsnnot resawsbar, a2y all our regords ware
dast an

royed, During our retreat to Malaybalsy, Puxkidnon
Desezber 1941, we wers not sble to bring with us the reconds about
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0. Liestensnt Solonel Orogorie ferriol, then Fajor, sseign- @
od in Hosdauarters irmy of the MMAdirmtece  fawn Nurphy, Cueson City
& knowledma of Lide.
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NEALL UALL L0
fort Knox, Kentucky
AIDIJ 150 8 Mey 1947

qUBJECT: Daveo Tehicle Claims.

TO t COommanding General, FPhilippines = Ryulcyus Qommend,
APO 707, c¢/o Postmester, Sen Francisco, Oeliforniz.

On 30 April 1947 the following cable messege wee

le
received from your headguerters:

g Three Tight Zero One Two G30L Paren From Chiel
of Claime Zervice; Pess to David Burchfield CiA
Four One One XKegan Street Dewson Springe Kentucky
N0 Paren Report on Deveo Vehicle Claims Urgently
lleeded Request Tou Adviee Through Arumy Compunication
edis Expected Date of Forwarding Information.®

2., A letter wae sddressed to lir. Burchfield, Dawson
§prings, Kentucky, quoting your messege. S6€ COPY of letter |

mede an inclosure hereto.

s Qopy of reply by letter irom Mr. Burchfiela is
sttached.,
4, Thie headquarters is unable to proceed further until

the meaning of your meesage is clarified.

FOR THE OQIIAIDING GEIERAL:

8. 3. SO0GAFD

lit. Col, AGD |
Pﬁdjutgnt- ;

2 Incls:
Ltr, Hq TAC, 50 Apr l’-i-?
Ltr; Nra El.l_:lfﬂhfiE:ld, 2 I-:E.F il-?

e

A TRUE CUPY 3

].E't Ltﬂ .y Infl
Adwinistretive Officer '
[}ECLASSIFIED

Records and Fiscal Division
Authﬂrit}’_gm?
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Louisville, Ky
October 16,1947

Chief of Claims Service
duezon Boulevard & Zubaran Str=ets
Manils

Dear Sir:

Yours of September 25th with claims recelived, 8 4
have moved o this city there has been an unavoidable delay
in my reply,

(A) Mindanao Sales and Service-File No I2- IokS
I did get some parts from the Mindanao Sales,put if I remember
rightly 1t was battery work mostly. I did not have time to repailr
2ny vehlecles,except such revairs as could be done qulekxly,

Nothing was ever taken from the Xindanao Sales without a
written order, I doubt very much that the amount claimed 1s
correct.

For repalrs don®& for Lt Franclsco del Castello- This saould
not be pald. The lindanao Sales knew he had no autnority to order
repalrs,

(2) Suil Bean Hoo

I know this outfit very well, They were not in town when tpe
flghtlng started. The wnole lot of them moved to the interior, I do
not remember their turning in a truck. If ne turned in hils trueck
what did he use t o move with? I do not belleve this claim,

A8 for the claim for food, I never had anythinzg to do with
food. This was handled by lMr Merle ioble. I have been in Hoyu
Ho's place hundreds of times and I am sure I never saw anything
like the stock he 1s claiminzg. I do not believe any part of this
claim, however Mr Robie of Columbian Rope should know, :

(E) Nicolas V, Pacifico- File No I2- I065
I never saw this man, I know him, He worked for me for a short
time, 1 was told that a Tagaloz reported he was in charge of
USAFFE War Bulletin. I do not believe this claim,

(F) Rosario L. Espera- File No I2- IOG6
There have been ten times more cars claimed for than I had,
I do not' remember this amn and very serlously doubt his c¢laim,
It 1s very stranze how all of these claims lost their recelipts,
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Chief of Claims Service,

(¢) Maria Tolentino¥* Flle No I2-I0&T
I do not know this person and do not believe the claim,

I trust this will be of service. ¥You can get a
seneral idea of the situation by reading my report'Comments

and History of the lotor Pool"
The Sul Bean Hoo claim 1s I think entirely false and

I very much doubt the rest,
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411 Kelgan Street,
Dgwson Springs, Ky.

The Commanding General,
Philippine Ryukyus Command,
APO 707, Care of Postmaster,
San Prancisco, Calif,

-

Attn. Chief of Claims.

Dear Sir:

, Herewith are my "Remarks on Davao Vehicles Claims"
"Comments and History of the Motor Pool" Sworn statement
answering the questions contained in your letter of Feb.
25, copy of my letter to Col Hilsman.

These papers would have gone forward to you much sooner,
‘but I had to go to the hospital in Henderson, for a short time,

I believe the letter to Col Hilsman is self explanatory
lly idea is that in case some reference to him is necessary it
can be~"handled by wireless, and save time,

I have gone into great detail hoping that I might make
the whole picture as it was plain to you. I trust this will
make the work of the Claims Service easier.

Yours very truly,

s/ David li. Burchfield
t/ DAVID M. BURCHFIELD

true copy/

DECLASSIFIED
Authority D FF30 5
%




Remarks on Davao Vehicles Claims.

I.Igmedio Antonio
Claim- I939 Chrysler Sedan

I do nor remember having a Chrysler Sedan., As the

cars I had were mostly old and in bad condition I o

believe I would remembdr a I939 Chrysler., The date -
is before the motor pool was established. -
=
2.Nocolas Gotera and =
Mindanao Saltes & z
Service Co, <

5 &

Clalm-2-1930 Ford Phaeton =2 2

=

4-3I9%6 Ford Phaeton
4-.1936 Ford “edan

I-I1937 Ford Phaeton
I-1939 Ford Phaeton

Statement of claimants driver,Fructuoso Tukib,is

not true, I do not believe an American soldier stopped
him and he did not turn anythinz over to a volunteer
zuard,That so called "guard" was a farce and I would
not allow them to touch anything if I could help it.
Stetement refers to one car,not twelve-very doubtful,

A=Candido Abrina

Claim=%-1936 Ford Sedan
I-I935 Ford Sedan

Candido Abrina- I had considerable confidence in this
man. He worked as automohile salesman for the Furawaka
Plantation Co, He was of help to me in securing equipment,
It was Abrina who wold me of the trucks,cars,gas and oil
which were in the Furukawa bodegas, I do not understand
his losing the receipts of three cars and retaining a
recelot for one. One ear is without a doubt a legitimate

elaim,

Baslilio Monroe

Claim-2- 1935 Ford Touring
2- I940 Chev. Sedan

I never heard of this man to the best of my memory. —~
The claim for 2 @hey.Sedans I%940 I do not believe.

I d1d not have any good cars to speak of. This claim

1s very doubtful., The Ford Touring could have been turned

in but I do not remember 1t.
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Hao Sul

Claim- Ford turck

Where receipts are shown I do not see that there ls
any question.

Rosario de Timbol

Timbol
Davao,

Claim- I940 Oldsmoblle
Sedan

This elaim 1s seriously doubted. I never saw Xrs
at any time during December. I doubi that shewas 1n

William Alba

Claim- 1939 Chev Sedan

To the best of my knowledge no Amerlcan Offlcer ever

took any equipment,without asking me for it. Every unit
which was sent out on a peramanent asslgnment had to be
1isted in a record for that purpose. No one just took cars.
Torres would have taken t he officers name., 1 do not welleve

this claim,

Luciano Puyod

claim- I938 Ford Sedan
1941 Chev. Sedan

I ecannot remember any new cars being turned in, I doubt
this claim,

Lucla ¥,Vda de Franco
by Vienete Martinez

Claim- I939 Chev. Sedan

I very distinctly remember this case, Garcia was a Capt.
then and in charge of the guard of one of the Jap camps,
Capt Garcia asked me for a car, I told him he d4id noil
need 1t and that I did not have any good cars anyway.

I pefused him. Two days later I saw him driving a car

and asked him where he got it, He sald he had made a deal
with Mrs Franco. Martinezand his relative,the brother of
urs Franco, seemed to fare very well under the Japanese,

“ra FPranco has no elain,
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10~ Lee Yong
Claim- International truck 1937

If Lt Villafuerte took this man's truck then there 1is
no claim of any nature on the Army. The mntnr pool was
known and how it operated. Lt Villafuerte's action was
not correct, He knew he was supposed to get his equip-

ment from the pool.

Il- Sofronlio Pafenas

Claim- 1I9%6 Ford Phaeton

I9%7 Ford Sedan

I936 Chev, Phaeton

I940 Ford Phaeton
I 4o not remember t{hils case, The date must be a mistake,
The Jape had Davao on December 2I,I94I, I suggest that
Lt Fstella settled for the ear he took,he had no orders
to édo so that I know of, I cannot remember of any person
turning in more than one ear, I doubt this claim,

I2- Davao Lumber CO

Claim- 6 Chev.trucks
I Ford V-8 automobile

I remember the two trucks whieh were turned in. The
Davao Lumber Co would net have kept one receipt and

lost the other if they hud,as claimed,turned in 7 units,
I think they would have been listed on one receipt. The
car may have been turned in as per Jones note to me, If
Davao Lumber turned in their trucks what trucks were the

sing to evacuate? e Ca wet Llis, cone /aryﬁ.m
upise Q4?¢m;#%#ﬂ44;fttﬁﬁﬁi44w et

I3- Bienvenido U. Poblete

Claim- 2- 11932 Ford Phaeton
I- 1I9%6 Ford Phaeton

This claim seems to be legitimate,
I4- Pedro M,Lat.

Claim- 4~ 1939 Chev., Sedans
If I remember correctly Lat wae npera in 15 earﬂ

under other names than his own, He && owned
the cars and not the P,U, permit or owned the

P, U, permit and sold the cars to the driver, I
do not believe 1 eaver lssued recelipta to Lat.

I would remember if I had, Lat was the only
filipino who volunterred anythinzg he had t o help
me, He may have turned in the cars in some other

name,
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15~

18-

I9-

Carriedo & La%t
Transportatlon

Clsim- I~ 1934 Chev truck
I10- 1937 Chev.trucks
% - 1938 Chev trucks
2- 1939 Chev.trucks
o= 1937 G.U.C. trucks

I used about I8 of theee trucks for about one week,
They were volunteered by Lat and they were a great
help,as outaslde of my own twwcks,they were about the
only mood trucks I had., The trucke however,were not
commandeered, they returned to his garage each night
and were driven by his own men., I saw some of them on
the road while I was a prisoner in Davao, The only
claim Lat has is rental., If they had been at the pool
they would have been destroyed a2s I had every truck
that was in damaged so they could never be used by
the Japs. I am sorry I cannot help Lat as he was the
only filipino in Davao who helped, The rest who had
good cars and trucks hid them,

S ——
o —

QAIAISSV10dd

Lim Sui & Co 4 ‘
by Lim Chan S
L
Claim - I- I940 Studebaker Sedan
I- I94I Ford V-8 truck
I- I940 Internation t#uck W
I do not think I had a Studebaksr Euﬂan and i do not
remember the trucks but 1t is possible I did recelve A
the truecks. Rt

Ngo Lee

Claim- I- I936 Chev,Coupe
This was not handled through my office.

Leon C, Garcla

Claim- I- 1938 Studebaker Sedan
I- J935 Ford Sedan

I eelieve I have confused this man with Gregorio Garcia,
1 do not remember Leon Garcia's cafs at all but Gregorio
Garecia must have turned in his ears as he had receipts,

ccnecepclon B Panzaniban

Claim- I~ 1932 Ford Fordor Sedan

This car was probably brought in any registered and was
issued a sticker,but was not taken in. The so called"Red

Cross” was organized and had good cars befor
called by Col, Hillsman, 5 re I was
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SACLANIV DAllNUY
Claim- I- I940C Ford V-8 Sedan

This car was probably used by the Army and taken
up direct.

Pedro R, Santos
Claim- I- 1936 Chev. Sedan

I k¥now nothing ahout this car. I know Capt Santos
but he would not have turned in his car to my pool,.
It may have been handled direct,

Alfredo Pichon

Claim- I- I941 Chev,.truck
I- 1923 Ford tmirck

I do not belleve this claim, They may have bden turned
in to some P,A, outfit which 1s no obligation of my
outfit, Jovan was not with me Dec¢c I8, I did not start
the pool until,I think the I2th,

Dr Vicente Lagroaa
Claim- I- 1937 Ford Coupe
I do not remember this man at all

Lim Xay Chong

r....——--l-
Claim IO 1928 Ford Roadster i
=
Mr Parks comment I believe 1ls sufficient. E'E
ES
Davao Lisht & Power E
LF i
Claim= I-  I940 Lineoln Zephyr =
I- I940 Ford Sedan =
I- 1939 Ford V-8 truck =
I- 1939 Ford Jitney =£

Joven's statement is not ecorrect. He never re-
quisitioned anything from Davao Light and Power and
Joven was not in the motor pool on Dee 8. I had
considerable repalirs done at the Davao Light and Power
shops and the German In charsze was very esreful to et
purchase orders, I d® not have any memory of egars
taken from the firm, seadquariers may have t{aken them
The motor pool was not organized until Dee i2th, ‘
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26~ Delfin Heofllena

Cleim- 1935 Chev. Sedan

I Ao not pramember ithls case.

27- Jose J. Ventosa.

Claim- I-Studebaker Sednn

If I remember corredtly I never lssued but one ecar

to the alr rald wafdens, Every little barrlio had one
and they all had car, T told them to register the ears
and get a sticker so they could be ldentifled by the

gsentries. That wee the "Civilien Emergency Transportation”,

I 40 not rememver who I lssued the car to, Those who
already had ears and were lssued reglstration stlckers
certalnly were ndt taken into the possession of the
motor pool nor did the reglsteration in any way iaply
that the Army would pay for them,

28~ Tiongo Tahil.

30-

Claim= I- I937 International Jitney.

The statement that I issued him the Jitney to apprehend
Japanese fishermen 1s not true., U¥r Bob Crytser was
supposed to be in charge of t hat work, I never at any
time was connected with any other work than the Army,

t ranaportation, .ﬂ’z’—-yym o gl Cropsicy rasd cocidd

i) Sltosdiry, Poelyg

L5

Claim- I- International truck
I think this elaim le legitimate.

Franeisco Ferrliols

William Park.
Claim- I- I%40 Ford Cluh Coupe

I know Mr Park wss using a car in connecilon with
his work on the fuel and food committee,

Estate of laurilelo

Ramos

Claim- I- 1929 Ford Sedan
I- 1I939 Ford Sedan
3~ 1936 Opel Sedsn
I- 1934 Egsex Coupe
I- 1937 Chev.%edan

I d1d not know that Mrs Remos owned so many cars. Some

of them may have been turmed in to some army unit ofheér
than the pool. 1 never saw the Opsl,and the paratrooper
defence was organized before the motor pool and I know

nothineg about 1t,

=
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T2~ Gragorlio 3,0arcla

Claim- I- 1I93% Tord V-8 Sedan
I- ISAI Chev. Sport Sedan

With receipts there ls no questlon, I think 1 had
this man confuesed with Leon Garcla in my former

denial, I believe this eclaim 1s right.
33- Teh Chung San

Nlaim- I- 1940 Chev.truck

I believe this clalm is right.
34- FElpidlo Valderama

Claim- I- 1938 International Station wagon,

This seems to have been a transaction between
the elaimant and the P,A, The metor pool was not

ertsablished until the I2th and I dc not thirnk I

took in any units untid® the ISth
35-- Anastaclo €, Campo

Claim- I- 1933 Chev.truck

I believe this truck was turned 1in by HNg Tan.
36~ Ng Loo
Claim- JI- I94C Ford V & truck
I- 1937 International Jitney

The "Clv Emergeney Adm," pess was an order on my
zarage to allow th¢ bearer to eat there, I ran a
mege for the drivers and allowed them to sleep in

my offices. If car Wo TIB8-387 is in g Loos name,

the c¢laim must he legitimate,
37T~ Santlago Kasghanua

Claim- I- 1938 Ford V-3 Phaston

Joven never lssued the receipts, The clerks name

thst 41d that work was,if I remember rizhtly,Torres,

This man could have turnec his car over to Capt
Gallardo direct.
38~ Perfecto Cuevas

Claim- I- 1I9%2 Ford V-8 Coupe

I think this elaim is legitimate,
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47- Exequiel Labab

Claim 2- 1629 Ford Phaeton

I- I935 " V.8 Sedan

4~ 1937 " Phaston
4- I933 " v.3 gSedan

4- 1939 Chev. Sedan

2- 1932 Ford V-8 Sedan

I- 1939 Mercury cedan

6- I94I Chev,Sedan

I- I94I Ford V-8 Sedan
“ome of these cars may have been turneé in, It does
not seem possible thet I would commsndeer 25 ears and
not remember it, I doubt two thirds of this claim,

48- Viecente Libron

Claim- 3~ 1936 Ford V-8 Phaetons

g= 193%C " GSedans
I- I930 Ford Phaetons
O e 192.9 i (]|
I- I932 " '
I_ 1937 [ §] v-B i >
Thls case is the same as Labaos. é.g
= 0
49- Davao Autobus 0o =2
wn
Claim- II Internmatiocnal jitneys E
55 " I% ton bhusses | =2
# H | " -
I do not know all the faets in this case, There secms ;ﬁ

Lo be no doubt about the Philippine Army taking the
Jitueys. I saw many of them glong the road when the
Japs wers working us,

The Daveo autobus operated as s eeparate unit
and 1t was efficlently run, There were three main
srmy unlts when I came into the pleture.

Hdeadquarters,the cadre sbout 4 kilometers north
of Davao,and the cabaret about 3 kilometers south of
Davazo, There were in the two campe, I think,three
battelions, I can be wrong in this as I never went to
elther post,but I think € busses were kept &t each
post with drivers, That would be I2 busses ang one bus
was kept at Headcuarters whieh made,to the best of my
meuwory,I% bugses in all,

I bergan to get reports of private cars doi
& pagsenger bvusiness out oftown at exortitant rates,
The town was f1llineg up with laborers ete from near
by plantationg . I had %o met them out of townas the
food problem would eoon be-ocne = very serious one, I
sant for the bus manager snd told hiw I wented two runs
reopeéned, one north to the Tagum river and another to
tha northern part of Mindanao over ihe Sayre highway,

He was glad to do this as payving his nen ‘waEln;very
gerious problsm without any income,

|



DECLASSIFIED
Authority w3 PR 3VAY

#—ﬁ




tdnrﬂ was passed out that passes would be given two any one desir

to leave Davao and that bus rune would bhe extablished . There were,
I think, about 500 people carried in a short time out of towag

How many buseges were used I do not kKnow, 1 do not know what the
status of the jitneys were under the Philippine army and I do not
know if the USAFFE 1s obligeted Lo pay for more than the ones
which were detailed %o-specifie placoe, 1t would seem that some
officer from those pests could Lic found who would know of the
number of busses detalled to the post, Many of the followlinz
claims wers out of my areasend others were handled without my

knowledge.
50- Est, of falvador P, Lopez

Claim- I- 1934 Studebaker Sedan
I- 1938 Chev Sedan
I- 1937 Ford V=8 truck

I have heard that Lepez was agsisting the Japs
and wae kllled by the guerlllas, I have never
verified the rumor,

5I- Matea Almendras

Claim- I- 1937 Chsv trueck
I- 1938 Chev Sedan
I- 1935 " "
I know thle woman, Thsot area was under Major
MeGee I think, o cfuwcast Fro .
52-. Juan A, Sarenas

Claim- I- IS39 (lommander S5edan

I know Mr Sarenas and the two lieutenants but I
wnow nothing of the Lransactlon,
5%~ Luis Rabat

Claim- I- I93% ¥Ford Sedan
I- I9%1 * truck

Thie is 1in ¥atl, I know nothing,
54- Franclisco Focamora

Clalim I- 1939 Cheg=Badan ... " 0.la
Mati, 4

55- Felieldad A, Castro

Claim- i~ I9%T7 Ztudsebaker automobile
I know nething sbout this ¢lailm

56- Juan Bellserlo
flalm- I- 1935 Ford V8 truck

oW no c
; know nothing of this elaim DECLASSIFIED
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ST= Lea Hal Sun
. Claim- I- 1IG35 Ford V-8 Sedan

1 know nothing of this elaim,
58~ Estate of Alejandro de Lara

Claim- I- 1938 Chov.fedan

I know nothing of this claim
59- Julilo Rocamora

Clalm~ I- 1IG36 Ferd Sedan
p W
60- Gregorio Pena

Claim- I- I939 Foré Readster

1 know nothlng regarding this claim
6I- Davao Chinese Tducational Assoclistion

Claim - I- I936 PFord truck
2o - I know nothing regarding this claim

62= Ramon Te Ho

Claim- I- I94I International truck
I know nothing regardinz this claim

63- Leoncio Demicais
Claim- I- 1I9%6 Ford V8 Phaeton

I- I936 " " Sedan
iI- 1937 . " Phaeton
I know nothing of this glain
64~ Tan San
Claim- I~ I939 Internatlonal truck
I know nothing

65- Luis Nuere
Claim- I- 1938 Ford V-8 de luk:Sedan
1 know nothing of this eclaim

£6- FHeirs of Francisco Sainz
Claim-~ I- 1935 Ford truck
I know nothing of thies claim

67 Estate of P ascuala Tasay
Claim-~ I- I940 Studebskey Sedan
1 know unothings,
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Hodel Chev Ford Studebaker Chysler Olds Total
Brot forward

(1), dolahsge. » (1) 1 (1) (7} 67
1939 6(1) 9 i 1 8 N E b
1940 3 5 2 10
1941 e G0 AL = i

STADLT Y % 1 (L) (6) 103

Mndgls Plymouth Pontiac Essex Opel Buick Graham Total
192 '
1629
1930 (1)
1932 >
1933 £ o
1934 il | 1 (L) .2 g8
1935 2 =
1936 1 1 7
1937 E
1938 1 1 R
1939 1 51 =
1940 1 1 t;'ﬁ \
1941 (1) % L i RN S 3 Iy & 2 =
Note: Figures ( ) are claims that have been paid.

You will note that the clalms pending on cars (which are models of

1938 to 1941) amount to 50 cars, paild claims, 2 cars (in very good con-
dition) or a total of 52. I dié not have those cars. I doubt very
much if I had more than 10 good cars.

Trucks are out of line too but not ao far.

Model Chev Int Ford Total
1933 1 1 2
1934 1 1
1935
1936 (1) 1 (1) %
1937 2 10 12
1938 2 3 5
1939 6 (1)3 9
1940 ' } 1 % 3
194l L

119 (76 (N2 (1) 32‘

Pending claims 36. Paid claims 11, total 47, Add to that Jap trucks
which were I think, about 20 and 2 from international Harvester make

, total of 69 trucks. I did not have that many, I feel sure that many
cars and trucks were taken by outside posts, such as Dalison, Malalag
etc. but I had nothing to do with them and I do not know for sure tha%
any equipment was taken up. I feel reasonably sure that 90% of these
claims for late models are not legitimate. They may have been used in
some filipino organization of which I know nothing, or amy officers may
have taken them, but I did not have that magy good trucks. These com=-
ments are up and including claim No 49,



There are several claims that seen very doubtful, as an example
claim No 52 Juan A. Sarenss. Lt Cole was stationed in Cotabato
and Lt Williams in Davao. Where was the car when allegedly taken?

A large number of filipinos evacuated to a lumber mill operated
or managed by Turno, half way between Digos and Cotabato. I believe
the Sarenas family went there. What car was Sarenas! son using when

he was shot by a P.A. guard on the Digos, Cotabato road?

I note that many cars were taken after Davao fell on Dec 20th.
Where were those cars? The only part on Mindanao not held by the
Japs in that area was Digosto the Junction of the Sayre highwgy in
“otabato. That was held by Colonel McGee =nd he held it successfully
against the Japs until the general surrender.

I cannnt understand what became of those junk cars which we
caught running on the roads. I took up. There does not seesm to be
any claims filed for them. Those cars had a generz1l value of about
200 to 400 pesos. Ve stripped one to make -~ good one generazlly.

The Davao Light claim should be referred to Colonel Hillsman.
I know hls staff had cars, but I do not know where he got them.
I have 1t on very reliable information that the records of the Davao
Light are intact. If I took those cars they would have receipts.

Iy own car which was used by the Motor pool was in the Davao
Light shops for spring repairs. I distinctly remember giving them
a work order for it. They were very careful to get orders for every
thing they supplied. Incidently I have not filed a claim for my car.

I suggest that dates and lication are of gzreat importance in
acting on these claims. Mati for example was not destroyed. Where
are thelir receipts? No cars were in use after the 20th. Why were
they taken up? I believe Colonel McGee is alive and in the U.S.
His comments should be of help.

true copy/
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411 Keigan Street,
Dawson Springs, Ky.
August 2, 1947,

Col. Roger Hilsman,
128 West Magnolia Street,
San Antonio, Texas.

Dear Col. Hilsman:

The Davao claims are beyond all reason. I have been
doing what I can to help for the past two Years. This last
list is really g big one,

In as much as I have referred to you several times I bhe-
lieve it will help the Claims Service if you have a copy of my
comments, so 1f anything is referred back to you, you will know
what has gone before it.

A persons hind sight is always better than his forpre sight,

but I wish I had kept a copy of my records and burried them, I
had detailed records,

I trust you are not suffering any ill effects from those
years in the hands of the "slant eyes",

Yours very truly,

David M. Burchfield

True copy/
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Dawson Springs, Ky
August 1, 1947

I the undersigned, do hereby solemnly and truly declare that, as
near as I can remember, the statements contained in this report
consisting of "Commemts and History of the Motor Pool 4 pages"
Remarks on Davao Vehicles claims, II pages, and this affidavit of

L]
Lh=

L
1

Pages, making a total of pages are true and correct,
“ractly what was FEmergency Transportation in Davao?

Before T formed the motor pool several organizations

had been formed and were uding many cars{ There seemed to be
no eentral control., In order to got those cars registered
and allowed to run, if I considered it necessary, I formed
what was cclled the Civilian Emergency Transportation,

len they were registered a sticker was given them. This
ticker has a registration number and stated what organization
LU was connected wit', To avoid any possibility of imitation I
sigend each sticker.

= n

U

How was it related to army activities?

The Givilian Emergency Transportation was connected with
the army only in that the Fhilippine arny headquarters seemed
to have authorized the forming of organizations such as Para-
trooper defense, Red Oross etc. In commandeering vehicles for
the motor pool the name Civilian Zmergency Transportetion was
used on the receipts given. Some name had to be used and it
did not seem right to state United States Army, The wvehicles
cormandsered by me were definitely for army use. The ones used
by Red Cross eto in know nothing about, and as for collecting for
then unless Colonel Hillsman authorized the taking of those
vehicles outside of the motor pool, they should not be paid for.
I sued the term Philippine army in referring to that organization
before Col Hilsman tool command,

Who authorized its establishment?

The motor pool wes authorized by Colonel Hillsman., Tor
purposes of identification of vehicles T used the name of
Emergency Civilian Transportation.

What were the specific terms of the authority granted
a8 to mission and function?

1 was phaced in charge of all transportation, I was my duty
to see that all army posts hed transportation when needed, To
transport prisoners, food, and laborers working in trenches,
Control of gasoline permits, and issuing passes,

DECLASSIFIED
Authority sy wd) BRIV
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What were the implications of registrations mat
the motor pool? :

The registbation of a vehicle at the motor pool was re-
quired as sentries would stop it otherwise. Dme %o low
stock of gasoline no private vehicles were allowed to run.

There was no promise of payment in the regimtration
of a vehicle, That was very clearly understood.

that promises were made fo owners of vehicles with
respect to payments for the vemhicles?

I made no definite promises of pﬂynént.
I said "Do not lose this recai

bael when the American Amy drvies the Japs out gnd if

+ I W "
depetroyed some settlement will be made." MNo question of
Price ever came up..

To most of them
Pt and you can get your car

(e Tas 1t contemplated that wehieles for Red Cro:zs activi-
ties, fuel control, C E A activities, and other enterprises not
of a military nature should be. supplied with vehicles re-

quisitioned by the army? Did the aforementioned organizabions.
requisition vehicles.of their own?

I do not !mow what Colonel Hilsman's opinion is on the

- subject, I do not know who formed such orgenizations., They were
formed before T organized the motor pool, During the period
Dec 12 to Dec 20 no one wes supposed to commandeer any ve-
hicle except me. That was very clearly understood,

L]

5

ﬁaé any record retained of (1) registration of vehicles
at the motor pool? (2) requisition of vehicles?

I so who
may now be in possession of such a record?
decords of wvehicles commandeered were kept. Records of
truck assignments, when they left, and when

they came back, and
work done was kept, I am afraid that all records were destroyed.
I.3, Joven of Davao may lnow what happened to them, He was
dispdtch clerk, :

(Sgd.) Davig 1, Darchfield

By

ASSIFIED

DECL
uthority

F

_———

Signature of Affiant
' David 11, Burchfield
State of KHentucky ‘ '
County of Hopkins,.SCT
I.Hel Harned, Notary Public Hopkins County,
that the foregoing instrument of writing was
%.H. Burchfield and adknowledged and sworn

itness my hand this the 1st
- Iy commission expires Feb, 24

Ky do certify -
broduced to me by
to by hin,

day of August, 1947

’ 19!1 50 "

(Sgd.)Hal Harned, Notary Public
Hopkins County Ky
COPX '



411 Keigan Street,
Dawson Springs, Ky.
August 2, 1947

The Commanding General,
Philippine Ryukyus Command,
APO 707 Care of Postmaster,
San Francisco, Calif.

Dear Sir:
Attn., Chief of Claims, Pro 390

Regarding the trucks of Yutivo, I do not believe

that I had these trucks. I know the trucks and I am sure
I never saw them.

Mr Tan took his family, (wife and two children) and I
think others of the firm, and went to some place up the

Tagum river, a distance of roughly 80 klms. Yutivo did not
have a car, if he had moved after the twelveth he would have

been stopped by guards. He must have moved before the 12th,
and used his trucks to move,

I do not believe those trucks were turneg in.

Yours very truly,

s/ David M. Burchfield
t/ DAVID M. BURCHFIELD

A true copy/

DECLASSIFIED
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LDIeuts Colonesl ados

DArector, Claime Investigsatins Service
AFQ JO7

Dear Sir:

In answer to yours of May 7th regarding the claim of Gloria J, de
Sta Marina,

I am well acquented with Mrs, Ste Marina, but I cannot remember her turn—
ing her car, I am not all sure that she did not turn in her car,

With reference to the list contained in Mr,Joven's affidavit I doubt

that those cars were turned in, and as for the Davao Amotohue, I never
heard of that outfit before,

As explained in my letter of April 25th to Maj, Oberreich cars whieh
were operating for so called defense organizations were recistered and el-
lowed to run, That registration in no way took Possescsion of the carfor
the army, nor did it promise any payment later,

Mr, Joven's statement (last paragraph) . las a metter of fact pratical-
iy ell cars and trucks in Davao were commandeered by the USATFE" is not
true, After five years it is ofcourse impossidle to remember every de-

tail, -but I feel sure that I did not have mote than fifty cars, and they

were mostly old FU cars, I remember I had trouble in furnishing the army
good cars, I think I had about fifty trucks,

To get a check on the number of cars and trucks I had, I would BUL -
gest that you have some o0ld resident Americen contact Fustacio Cabitizan,
and ask him, without letting him Imow why the information is wanted, about
hoW' many cars and trucks I had in the pool, Cabitigan was my Wo. 1 mechanic,
Another man who might remember is 1., Caspe, He was ny No,l driver and was

on one of my trucks at the pool., Caspe is now working for Fanson Orth
Stevenson, in Davao,

It might b a good idea to ask any one making a claim, what organiza-
tion used his car, If he says "Red Cross" "Para Shooters" then be dure that

the car was not turned into the pool, Knowing the Filipino as I do 1t is
hard for me to believe that the receipts for their car was lost,

I suggest that you have Mr, H, W, Pahl, now in Davao make some in-
guiries, cn the quiet, for you,

I trust this will be of help,

Respectfully,

A TRUE CCPY: /%] D. Burchfield

DECLASSIFIED
Authority w3 BESVAY
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CLATMS SERVICE, FPHILRYCOGM
CONTRACT COLAIMS OCMMISSION INO. 57

APO 707
28 May 1947

Mr. David Burchfield

411 Kegan Street

Dawson Springs, Kentuclky

Degr S8ir:

This off'ice is in receipt of your letter of lay 2, 1947, which
reached us through the slfw ataeges of Army corresponcence.

Although this office has no juriediction es to peymentas of
galary of permanent ewployees, I appreciate your feelinga as to the
difficulties of getting in touch with the proper suthorities who
nave power on this metter. All such payments are hendled by the
Recovered Personnel Division, Headquarters, PHILRYCCll. I kave obh-
teined from them the necessary forms end I sm now sending with these
forme & copy of a letter received from Qolonel Roger Hilsmen to whom
I wrote at the same time I sent you the file on the motor vehicle
cleaim, Colonel Hileman'as letter wey bte of value in presenting your
claim for back salary. If you will fill out the applicetion form
in triplicate and return this to mey I will forward it to the Recovered
Personnel Division together withh 2 copy of Colonel Hilemen's letter
and a statement with respect to the value of your testimony in con-
nection with the claim for the motor vehicles. Your affidevit cover-
ing the whole picture of the motor pool situstion is needed badly
because in view of Colonel Hilemen'ts etetement, we cannot proceed
to seperate the good onee from the bad ones without further help
from you. Why not enclose your application together with your ef-
fidevit and our other pepers in the addressed etamped eir-meil en-
velope which I sent you in February?

Yours. very truly,

RICHARD C. SHELDUI

2 Incls: Contract Cleims Commission No. 57
l. Application form RPD (in trip)
2. Copy letter of Colonel Hilesman.

DECLASSIFIED -
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HEADQUARTERS TEHE ARVORED CENTER
Office of the Staff Judge Advocate
Fort Knox, Kentuclky

30 April 1947

Mr. David Burchfield
411 Kegan Street
Dawson 3prings, Kentucky

Dear Sirsi

This headquarters is in receipt of a ecablegrem from the GG,
Mg £ .
PHILRYCCH, in reference to s clsime matter,

"Report on Davao vehicle claime urgently needed reguest you
advise through Army communicetion media expected date of
forwarding informationt

If you have sny information regerding the ebove guoted cable-
gremy, will you plesse forward it to this hesdquarters; and we will
in turn forward it to the G, PHILRYCOM through Army Ceble Service.

Very truly yours,

MERIE E. TAYLOR
Ceptein, MAC
Clgims Officer

A TRUE COPY:

PEDRO A . GITETE

st Lt INnEs
Administretive Cfficer
Records and Fiscal Division

DECLAESIFIED .
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CONTRACT CLATMS COMRIISSION 0. 57

APO T0O7 ;
25 February 1947

Mr. David 1i. Burchfield
Jellico, Tenneseee

Dear 8ir:

During the past twenty months various repreeentatives of this
Office bheve requested your comment on the requisitioning of certain
vehicles by the Davao USAFFE lotor Pool., Your responses have proven
of high value. The number of claims filled by residents of Davao grew
g0 out of proportion to the number of vehicles operated by the Pool
vhat it became necessery to withold acetion until the diverse state-
ments of lir. Ildefonso Joven and other "suspect" witnesses could be
fully complied and probed.

A composite list of cleaime now reveals that demands have been
filed for more than three times the number of vehicles you recall
requisitioning. For the purpose of doing justice to the ownres of
vehicles properly requisitioned for use of USAFFE, and to protect
the U, 5, Treasury from false claims, your evidence is urgently needed
in the form of epecific comment as to each claim. We are inclosing a
copy of the consolideted list showing:

8« Name of the claiment.

b. Description of the vehicle allegedly requisitioned.

c. Date of alleged requisitioning.

de Olaimant's sssertion as to whether or.not receipte were

furnished.

e. Gist of Mr. Ildefonso Joven's statement.

f. Giet of statement of other alleged witnesses.

With the above informetion to refresh your recollection, we
request that your prepare an affidavit setting forth in detail, item
by item your specific recollection ee to each claimant, steting (1)
if your remember the owner of the vehicle, and (2) stating if you re-
member having requisitioned the vehicle or if you remember specific-
elly that you did not requisition the vehicle claimed. It is re-
guested that you meke = specific comment, in terms that you rememhber
or ttet you do not remember. To aid idantlflnatinn we inclose a copy
of each of the ten receipts submitted by the eighty eight cleaimants.
Any informéion formel of informal in nature indicating the pointe on
which your specific recollection rests ie eslso desirable.

Further evidence is ‘needed toeeteblish the nature and scope of
+he comnmitmente mede on behalf of USAFFE at Davao. We request there-

HIAISSVIODAd
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fore that you start your affidevit by aétting out tLhe whole plicture
with reepect to the folloeing:

e&. Exactly what wee Olvilian Emergency Treneportetion in Beveo?
b. How wee it related to army activities?

c. Who authorized ite eeteblislment?

de Whet were the specific terms of the euthority grented as to
mieeion end function?

e. What were the implicatione of registration at the motor pool?

f«. VWhat promises were made to owners of vehicles with respect to
payment for the vehiclea?

c. Wae it contempleted thet wvehiclee for Red Croses ectivities,
fuel control, CEA activities end other enterprises not of =
military neture ehould he supplied with vehiclee requisitioned
by the enewy? Did the aforementioned organization requisition
vehicles on their own?

h. Wes eny record reteined of (1) registration of vehicles at the
nmotor pool? (2) requieition of vehicles? If so who may now be
in possession of such g record? - '

To enzble you to provide consistent evidence we are inclosing a copy of
ell lettere which prior to this time you have esent to us on this matter.

Your effidavit will be of the greatest velue in enabling this
office to prevent what sppears to ke & broasdeide attack on the United
3taetes texpayers and to do justice to the individusls who have a proper
cleim, In view of the urgency of the situation, we send this request
Air Mail with en inclosed envelope stamped for return. We reguest thet
you prepere vour affidevit st your earliest convenience with due care
in view of the principles and the large sums involved end that you re-
gleter the envelope on return.

Sincerely yours,

RICHARD C, SIELDCN
5 Incls., Contract Claimes Comwisaion lNo. 57
to be returned:
1l - Qonsolideted list of
Daveo Vehiclee Claims.
2, Copy of statement of Burchfiled
3 =~ Copieg of receipts. '

A TRUE OCPY:

PEDRO A, GINETE
lat Titss Infs At
Adminietrative QOfficer DECLASSIFIED
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LCAIPTS SUBMITTLD WITH VESICLE CLATMS

CIVILIAYW EMERGENCY TRANSPOERTATION
CITY OF DAVAO

December 3, 1941

[

Received from Reo Sui one Ford Truck No. 'J:f-Er‘_Ej{}r for use of ¢ivilian trans-

portation,
LT, COL, R. HILSMAN
bys [sf D. M. Burchfield
/t/ D. M. Burchfield
Chief Transvortation
* " ¢ e e * L _ » L L L »x ®

CIVILIAN EMERGENCY TRANSPORTATICN
CITY OF DAVAC

Lavao, 15th December, 1941,

TECEIVED one (1) Chevrolet 19%5 Model PU-1513 from Azustin Plaza of Lapandsy
for use of Civilian Emerzency Transportation,

LT. COL. ROGER HILSMAN

By: [s/ D. M. Burchfield

Chief Transportation
# * " e # * > * e " t " e e -

SHCEIVED One (1) FORD V8 1936 PU-1886 Model Seden from J, T, Ortisga oF Devao
for use of the Civilian Emergency Iransportation, .

LT. COL. ROGER HILSMAN

o Key
(confirmed by lMechanie) By: ( Dy M. Burchfield
. Chief Transportation
e W .r o L 3 o e _ L B L o L

Devao, 16th, December 1041

FECEIVED One (1) Ford V8 1935 Model PU 2034 from ¢, ABRINA of Davao for use of
Civilian Emergency Transportation,

IT. COL. ROGER EILSMAN

By: (S6D) D. li. Burchfield
Penclil notes: Chief Transportation
Key in switch
Recelived: Car ie all right

initialed - HB
" - " " * " " " - " - » - " -

Davao, 17th December 1943,

FECEIVED one (1) FORD V8 lModel 1939 FU-1860 from M, Bacamante for use of
Civilian Hmergency Transportation, This car is now being detailed %o the Cadre

Pencll notes: WCo, A2 LT. OOL. ROGER HITLSMAY
Initisled: I.J. By: (52d4) D. . Burehfiela
Chief Transportation

=
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FEDRO A, GINETE

18t Lt., Inf.
ddministrative pfficer
Records end Fiscal Division
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R SIXTH ARMY

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA ORGANIZED RESERVE CORPS INSTRUCTOR GROUP
OFFICE OF THE SENIOR INSTRUCTOPR

AIR MATL PRESIDIO OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

AMORC 151 . 24, March 1947

SUBJECT: Claims of Davao City Residents for Motor Vehicles

TO: Headquarters, Claims Service, PHILRYCOM
Contract Claims Commission No 57
APO 707, e/o Postmaster
San Franeisco, California

le Reference your communication to me of 25 February 1947 regard-
ing claims of more than a half million pesos by residents of Davao City
for motor vehicles allegedly requisitioned between December 10 and 20,
1941, by USAFFE under my cammand, I certify that the following state-
ments are true to the best of my knowledge and belief:

8y I assumed command of the Davao Sector on or about 10 Decem-
ber 1941, At that time my cammand hed approximately 15 wvehicles which
were partly Army and partly civilian, same having been brought with my
command from Malaybalay., Shortly after my assuming command of this
Sector, I placed in concentration camps some 10,000 or more Japanese
nationals - men, women and children. In order to properly feed this
large concentration camp it was necessary for me to requisition wvehicles
from local inhabitants of the City of Davao as there were no motor pools
of Government wvehicles on the Island of Mindanao, In addition to the
supply of food to interned Japanese nationals, my cammand began the con-
struction of some 5 kilometers of defense works along the beaches of the
Gulf of Davao. This construction work also required a number of wvehicles

for transporting workers and material,

be I had only one Staff officer available to me, namely an
ad jutant. This faect campelled me to make use of civilian committees
formed of local American businessmen and Allies. To the best of my
recollection, a Mr. D, M. Burchfield was placed in charge of all my
motor transportation. All of this transportation, although administered
by a eivilian, was directly under Army control and utilized by Ammy
orders, I have no recollection of the authorizing of the use of the
neme "Civilian Emergency Transportation"., Notwithstanding that fact,

A
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AMORC 151, "Claims of Davao City Residents for Motor Vehicles," 2.4Marl7

this transportation was under Army controle, In order to augment the
Ssmall supply of motor vehicles that I brought with me, certain eivilian-
owned transportation was requisitioned. The majority of this transpor-
tation was alien-owned {Japanase], being taken from local Japanese regi-
dents and mostly from the Japanese plantations in the vicinity of Davao
of which there was a large number.

Ce Only a very limited number of trucks or motor cars were
requisitioned from local Filipino citizens. [ In all cases, with excep-
tion of Japanese requisitioned Vehiecles, proper receipts were given and
proper estimates of value at the time the vehicles were requisitioned
wore made,] In all cases where proper requisitions were made the owners
of vehieles were informed that they would be given reasonable rental and
same returned to them in first-class condition, otherwise the United
States Government would make proper payment for vehieles lost or deStroyed.
It was not contemplated that these vehicles would be used for Red Cross,
fuel control, civilian emergency activities, or other enterprises not con-
nected with the Army, These vehicles were used by the Army on any type of
work that was considered necessary for the defense of the City of Davao,

de It is my understanding that these records, together with
other records, were lost or destroyed during the defense of Davao, or in
subsequent operations or surrender of the Philippine Islands, It is be-
lieved that Mr., Burchfield should be in = position to give additional

vital testimony regarding this situation.

€. Approximately 8 vehicles (mostly Japanese-owned) were
moved from Davao to Malaybalay to fill a requisition of the Commanding

General at Malaybalay,

fe I am positive that any claim for 290 vehicles is false,
And it is my opinion that less than 50 vehicles were in use by my head~
quarters, the majority of same were secured from the Japanese residents,

€« It 1s recommended thst no claims be approved by your head=
quarters regarding payment for any vehicles unless claims are properly
supported by a valid receipt or reguisition signed by Mr. Burchfield, and
in all cases these receipt should be verified by Mr. Burchfield. The
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AMORC 151, "Claims of Davao City Residents for Motor Vehicles," 2.Mari7

claim of local residents of Davao for as high a number as 290 vehicles
is ridiculous and in line with other claims which have been referred to
the undersigned for werification. It is a clear case of local indivi=-
duals attempting to secure payment from the United States Government
for personal property taken by the Japanese.

Any further information I ean give regarding these unjust claims
will be gladly furnished.

Please note my proper address as correspondence asddressed to me at
128 West Magnolia Street, San Antonio, Texas, is greatly delayed in
reaching -me,

' Wellasison,.

Colone fantry
Senior Instruector
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Authority awi) BRI 3Ny

3



AMORC-00 151 7 Tuly 1947

SUBJECT: War Claim PRO=-1399

TO: The Commanding General
Philippines Ryukyus Command
AFQ 707, Care of Postmaster
S8an Francisco, California
ATTN: Ohief of Claims Service

l. Reference your letter of 27 Mey 1947 regarding the claim of
Exequiel Labao, I submit the following infomation:

2. In the second paragraph of Major Ausejo'e affidavit he states
he received orders from Colonel Nelson to comandeer vehicles. Col
Nelson was in comand at Cotobato and hed no jurisdietion over the
Davao Sector, which I commanded from § December to 21 December 1941,
In the third paragraph of Major Ausejo's affidavit he states that he
commandeered three Chevrolet cars belonging to Mr Labao and then turned
them over to Colonel Nelson at Cotobato. Naturally I would have no
knowledge of any of these transactions as I had nothing whatsoever to
do with the Cotobato Sector.

3. I am unable to verify Major Jaime's statements as he was act-
ing on orders from Colonel Torres. I did not issue an order to ccmman-
deer all vehicles in Davao, Unfortunately, Colonel Torres, I am in-
formed, was executed by the Japanese.

L. Reference the affidavit of J C Jones, he was appointed by me
on 10 December 1941 as Fuel Administrator for the Davao Sector. I am
not in a position to make any statements regarding the station owned
by Mr Labao, but I do know when gasoline wag requisitioned proper re-
ceipts were given for same. It is my belief that that particular
station was not teken over by the Army. If 8o, it was done without
my knowledge or consent and it is my opinion that Mr Labao should be

. requested to produce receipts &9@ any fuel taken from his station.

5. With reference to Mr DJ‘i@uhﬂ-ld'u letter, I consider his
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AMORC-CO 151, subj: "War Claim PRO-1399," atd 7 Jul 47.

statements to be the most acecurate of any submitted to me with this
claim and I also very much doubt the acouracy of Mr Labao's ¢laim,

6o 1In reply to the questions contained in your letter:

8, I issued orders that only necessary vehicles would be
commandeered in the City of Davao. Many of these vehicles came from
the Japanese residents of Davao, and it is my belief that a very small
number were commandeered from Filipino ownsrs,

b. Mr D M Burchfield was placed in charge of the Davao Motor
Pool. This was necessitated by the faect that I had only two or three

officers in my command and they could not be spared from combat duty
for staff duty, '

¢. The Motor Pool was formed on or about 10 December 1941 and
the purpose was to supply necessary motor transportation for use of the
Army in the Davao Sector. No govermment-owned vehicles were available.
In addition to the supplying of the Army needs, around 10,000 Japanese
civillans had been concentrated in camps and it was the -duty of the
Army to supply them with food and essentials.

d. These vehicles were all abandoned on 20 December 1941 when
my small force wag compelled to evacuate the City due to the lack of
ammunition and being outnumbered. It is my opinion that those vehicles
that were not destroyed were taken over by the Japanese,

@. In answer to question five, it is my belief that no gasoline
stations and their stoek were dommandeered by anyone connected with my
force. In lieu thereof requisitions were issued on these gasoline sta-

tions for the necessary gas,

7. In conclusion, it is believed by me that Mr Labao's elaim in
regard to the Davao Sector is excessive and without foundation,

ROGER HILSMAN
Colonel, Infantry
Senior Instruector

b | *
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DAVAO CITY, DAVAO EiE‘?LASSIFIED
Mindanao MY e BRIGANY

Do not Removre From Attached Sheets o

e CLAIM3 SERVICE MDBILE TEAM
: \ A

‘Subject: Affidavits of unbiased Davao citizens

12 Aggust 1947

fHDM s L, Curry, Jr. TO ¢+ Commission 57 ;

Mobile Team # 12
Davao City, Davao

Immediately after our arrival in Davao City, Davao, Mr. Justiniano
and awees® made an all-out-effort to contact all American and British citizens
who held positions of indesputable repute in Davao previocus to the eritical
days of December 1941, and men (the seme) who were assigned responsible and
key positions in the war emergency committees set up by Colonel Roger Hilsman
on the date of his arrival in Davao, December 1941 up to December 20th, the
date of Japanese entry into Davao City.

2. Secondly, we approached the persons who actually worked within the
lotor Pool, namely the dispatcher and mechanics who were in a position to see
and work on the vehicles which were used and retained by the Pool. These afore=-
mentioned persons are all mentioned by Burchfield in his correspondence with
the Claims Service or being reliable sources of information, with the exception

of one (Jabonette).

3« These men whose affidavits were obtained and are herewith attached to
this sheet, present facts and opinions which we believe give the best and most
complete overall picture of the commandeerinz of wehicles in the Davao City erea
in December 1941 that is to be had or obtained at this date.

4. Though their statements vary and there is a definite difference in
opinion, we nevertheless feel that these are the statements of men who have
honestly and in good faith tried to reconstruect conditions of December 10-20,
1941, to the best of their knowledge and recollections.

8. Finally, we respectfully submit these affidavits for any probative
value they Bmay have towards aiding Commission 57 in adjudicating the Davao

Vehicle Claims. ﬁ?g W

E0 B. CURRY, J'r{
Claims Service Investig
7 Incls~-
1. Affdvt, I. Joven dtd 16 July 1947 .
6. a8 E. Cabitingen atd 29 July 1947

3. Stat. L. Jabonette dtd 31 July 1947 ;i wﬁf
: 1 L. Caspe dtd 30 July 1947 @ HM
L L. Stevens dtd 30 July 1947 {Em. "Qq. ”lb :
Affdvt, W, Perk dtd 4 August 1947 C}‘LQ-L\
U A, Brown dtd 5 August 1947 w nu)rw«u., \—h

-J Ovln &
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HEADQUARTERS,, PHILNYCOM |
CLAIMS SERVICE MOBILE TBAM
DAVAO GITY, DAVAD

Mindanao
Do utlﬂ-hﬁl.wm

Affidavits of unbiased Davao eitizens

Sub jects
‘—'—“———'——_—_———-———_—m

FROM 3 L, Curry, Jr, | 70 s+ Commission 57

Mobile Team # 12
Daveo City, Davao

1, Immediately after our arrival in Davae City, Davac, Mr. Justiniano
and myself made amn all-outeeffort to comtact all American and British citizens
who held positions of indesputable repute im Davao previous to the eritical
days of December 1941, and men (the same) whe were assigned responsible and
key poeitions im the war emergency committees set up by Colonel Roger Hilsmen
on the date of his errivel in Davao, December 1941 up to December 20th, the
date of Japanese entry into Daveo City. ;

2, Secondly, we approached the persoas who actually worked within the
lotor Fool, uamely the dispatcher and mechamics who were in a position to see
end wrk on the vehicles which were used and retained by the Pool. These afore~
mentioned persons are all mentioned by Burehfield in his correspondence with
the Claims Service or being reliable sources of imformation, with the exeeption

of one (Jabonette).

3. These men whose effidavits were obtained and are herewith attached to
this sheet, present facts and opinions which we believe give the best and most
complete overall picture of the commsmdeering of vehicles in the Davac City area
in December 1941 that is to be had or obtained at this date.

i Though their statements very and there is a definite differense in
opinion, we nevertheless feel that these are the statements of mem who have
honestly and im good Taith tried to recounstruet conditions of Deecember 1020,
1941, to the best of their kunowledge and recollections.

5. Finally, we respestfully submit these alffidavits for any prebative
value they ey have towards aiding Commissiom 57 in adjudiceting the Daveo

Vehicle Claims.

B. CURRY, Jr.
Claims Service Investigeas

7 Inclse |
1. Affdvt, I. Joven 4td 106 July 1947

g E. Cabitingan ditd 29 July 1947
3. Stht. L. Jebonette dtd 31 July 1947
' L. Caspe 4td 50 July 1947

T L. S%evens dtd 30 July 1947 :
6, Affdve, W. Park dtd 4 August 1947 DECLASSIFIED
7 " A Brown did 5 August 19547 Authority a3 BRIV
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CITY OF DAVAO

I, IL7 P68 o, Vi, aftab Hbﬁihg been duly sunrn do herchy
d=posg ong says

I am a #11lisino, 53 years, and & rasldent of Bonifaclo sk,

Javan Jity,
Tris stotere it is wade to modifly, elarlfy +wd re ‘isz previcus
wbute eats - ! »ITIdav ts :ade By v In ¢lulis Jor melor ve:ilcles
eh Ll luce in Javap City.
From 1920 to 1935 I was smployed by David Morton Burchfleld.
In Davao City I worked =s Manager of his land snd water trans-

portation until I took up emnloyment with Carriedo and Lat as Mana _

ger of land transportation, which position I held until the out-
break of the war 1n December 1941, When the trucks of Carriedo
and Lat were requisitioned by Mr. Burchfield, acting a® diresctor
of motor transporsation in Davao, I weat with the trucks to the
aruny ‘otor Pool, ithere ilr. Burch%iéid asked me to uork for the
«rmy under hils dirceection.
wha had been working as manapger of the Nurchfield eomnany, ss dis-
pectcher of the otor Fooly and . r. Burchfield instructed me to vork
with .'re Torres in tho rolsted functicons ol dispateher znd eclerk.
'y duties vere flexibles I helped ponerclly with whatever was
neaded in the reovistration and dispatehing =f vehicles. hen lir.
Torres was away from thg pool, I took over. hon he uas there, we
worked toeather. 1 vinrked for about seven (7) days before the
Japanese came on the 20th of Jecermber 1941, I rocclvad 211 my ins-
truetions froz . r. Burchfield. Before 1 carve, t-e rotor pool had
already beegun to register all motor veldcles In the arca, This
recistraution was done on long shzets of lanils paper. The nanme

of the ouner, the ty-e of vehicle, Lho day of registration and the
purpose Tor which the owner vas cermitted to usc his car were zll
written doin. 9n the day I started work, . r. Surchfield rot a
aumcer of printed stlckers on which lhe purpose for permission to
goarate the venicle was indiecuted. IThe stickers that 1 remembor
~ape printod as follous: "Parashooters," "warden," "F r Juel,” ahd
iad stiekers were a out four (4) inches oy 12
(twelve) inches and 1 believs that some of them were orinted by t.e
Devezo Times. These stickers indleatcd the purcose for wihich cach
ouicr wurs zllowed to retain and operate his ear. ‘hen ..r. iorres
or I recistered a car w-ich . r, Zurchficld said was to be left =ith
the o nar Sor one of these -ur-oses, w2 would issue two stickers

one for the Troat window and onc for the rear 2ne., as 1 understood
it the offset of these stickers uas to xeep the car from belng picke

d up and com~asndcored.

"ied oross." These

it the dispatcher's desk s kept a Iispatech book for the tru-
cks uscd hy the rmy men and also the auntomobiles sc used. There
sape more trucks tran autormobiles used by tho army. In this dis-
nateh hnok e would write down th:s name of the Army rien taking the
+ruck, the destination, andthe tine out. Oren the vehicle care
naeck, we would write Lo tire 1n, ''his dlssateh book a8 a bound
pocord book with ruled wnages, whercas thie shoets of roplstration
for rocordiag L-e names of individuals who wwoire 2)llowed to onerate
Lrelr oun cars uere larrse .'anila sheets. Jearly all of =y uwork
wag in rozlstoring the privately »wned ve"leles on L. e largce shoet
eqap preratlon by tho ouners. I's +0PPeS diada most of the work 1ln
disratchlin? thc vehicles used by the \rny and 1 maue entrizs in
tho apmy dignateh bhoxk oaly then ir. Tarres vwas not avallable,

All o Lthe receipts 1ssued by tho .rmy . otor Peol bere .'rs
purchficld's sisnature and as far as I know hc handed onut cach
pagedpt nimself €5 the ouwner or the uriver of the car.
that he handed ~ut was tyoevwritien either by r. Burchficld or .irs

TOPTrQs,

He had already installed Porfirio Torres,

LLach reccip:

A-7



his vwaos a time ol _,-?I'{J.u{: carfusion in Yavao. A Tewu Adnvys
before tha Jupancse ..»~y cac Bomeucnbers of Lhe Philippine Cons-—
tabulary undertbok to comhnddér vehioles nn thair oun, at 1T do
not wknog where they ~ot authorizetlon for thlay ‘hen 1 Lry vo
racister saqoof tr- vehielas L .gy had taxen, I out dovn +. C. toO
show that g riemb r of Lre Philinoine Constabulary had the cur.

r. “urchficld .id =nt issue o reccipt for zny of the veliicles
tatan by ormhers of the rfhilinoine Constabulary. As a nmatter of
fadt, r. Burchfiecld #Hid nnt issuc many receipts during those
soeven (7) deys, In the last davs some cars were tasen on the
stre=ts by rembers »f the local policde sand I do not know who au-
thorized this, certain’y not .r. Burchfield. ke did not authorize
anybody tn issue receints o+ ntor vehicles. ‘ot of the taiking
of the vehicles on ths rublie stract was done by private indi-
vidnals , who witrout authorizstion were trying L0 senarcte the
Jupanese residents. . est of the ennfusion over the taiting of ve=-
hieles in Davao was couscd by apivate individuals .ho went wild
in thelr offorts to round up the Jupanese residents.

ren I le t the nntor nool on the day the Japanese irmy

caney tlio disphien buok was left on the dosk and I have never secn
it agin. .Ls u~st as T can rercnrmber, trhe repistcred sheets .ere
burnsd out at tnc tise :e were destrovine tire wehicles in Lhe
rotor nool,

Yaxing up one hy nnn egech eclsinm as to whieh I have civen in-
formation before, I wish to add tia following clarifications:
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On all elaims for =hich I excaeutnd affidavits, © d4id ant pre--
nare say of these many alfidazvits. llach and overy one of them was
prapared and brouzht to re ©-r my signature eitker by the eclaimant
30 his attorney or “is friend. 1 intonded nothing wrong. .y onlv
saraose in sizning thase rany effidovits was to do 5 much good =3
posgible for =y fellow town nenzle, T never recelve any moncy foo
n, glpalng ol thoeso prevared affidavits. I un row furnishing this
pfrec and voluntary staterent for the purpose of withdrawing all
iaproper cialas ahleh I kave ~ilstukenly supported hy my affidavits.
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-y assign~ont by ir, Burchi'leld .as asslstant dispatcher.
r. ‘orfirio Torres, tha disndlcher| is dead. T an submitting
ny wermlt sizned by !.r. Burchfield on Jecenber 15, 1941-two or
three days alter I com-anced v rking-as proof of =y official assig=-
nricnt. I have noyep hecen paid anythinz for amroxinately szven day:
of hard vwork as 88sistant dispateher.

b il _.‘_.,'.-"I;:T "'?'-.--""El

L

/s/ Ildefonso Joven
At/ 1LDEFONSD Jd VLN

subscribasd 514 sworn to bafore me thisz 16+h dqy of July 1947,
affiant expibiteg ‘1s issidence Certificate o, A=73805%0 issued
21 Jenuary g 1947, in Javao City,

/s/ Aoman A, TLeorente
P iV A TR A O AT BT
Jotary -ublie

Until December 31, 1947
Dae. in. 389;

Para No. 793
Book (o
Series of 1947,

I certify above to be g true and corr-et copy of excerpts
from the statement of Ildefonso Jeven, dated 16 July 1947 at
Davao City, Philinpines, which statement is oresently retained
In the files' »f the Jirector, Investigation Division, Cizins
‘ervice, PIILXYCT 'y AFD 707,
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- . REPUBLIC OF.THE PHILIPPINES) !
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— e — E—— e == = s

i, ILDEFONSO JOVEN, after having been duly swomn do hereby
depﬂselanﬂ sayS

I am a Filipino, 53 years, and a resident of Bonifaclo Streeft,
Davao City.

This statement is made to modify, clarify and revise previous
statements and affidavits made by me in elaims for motor vehicles
which took place in Davao City.

From 1920 to 1935 I was employed by David Morton Burchfisld.

In Davap City I worked as lianager of his land and water transporte-

Tion until I took up employment with Carriedo and Lat as WNanager th

of land transportation, which position I held until the outbrea
of the war in December 1941. When the trucks of Carriedo and Lafx
were requisitioned by Mr. Burchfield,acting as director of mtor
tlranspcrrtatiﬂn in Davao, I went with the trucks to the Army Motor
Pool, where Mr. Burchfisld asked me to work for the Army under his
direction. He had already ins}alled Porfirio Torres, who had besen
working as managér of the Burchfleld company, &5 dispatecher of the
Motor Pool; and Mr. Burchficld instructed me to work with ¥Vr. Tom
res in the related funetions of dispatcher and elerk. My duties
were flexible. I helped ganerall} with whatever was needed in the
registration and dispatching of vehicles. When Mr. Torres was away

from the pool, I tﬂg% over. When he was there, we worked togethar.

5 e
— -

I worked for about seven (7) days before the Jaﬁanesa came on the
20th Ef December 1941. I received all my instructions from Mr.
Burchfield.  Before I came, the motor pool had alresady begun to
register all motor wvehicles in the &area. This registration was
done on long sheets of lManila pasper. The name of the owner, the
type of vehicle, the day of registration snd the purpose for whieh
the owner was permitted to use his car were all written down. On
the day I started work, Mr. Burehfield got a number of printed

stlckers on which the purpose for permission to operate the vehiele

L
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was indicated. The stickers that I remember waré_brintaﬁ aﬁlrnl- !

lows: "Parashooters! "Warden" "For Fuel" and "Red Cross? These
stickers were about four (4) inches by 12 (twelwve) inches and I
believe that some of them were printed by the Davao Times. These
stickers indicated the purpose for which each owner was allowed
to retain and operate his car. When Mr. Torres or I registered
a car which Mr. Burchfield said was taf%:rt with the owner for one
of these purposes, we would issue two stickers one for the front
window and one for the rear one. As I understood it the effect of
these stickers was to keep the car from being picked up and commsn-
deered.
At the dispatcher's desk was kept a dispateh book for the trucks
used by the Army men and also the automobiles s- used. Thare were
mare trucks than automobiles used by the Army. In this dispateh rﬂﬁ:

book we would write dowm the neme of the Army men taking tha\}hqck,
b

the destination, and the time out. When the vehicle came back, we
would write the time ih. This dispatch book was & bound record A\
book with ruled pages, whereas the sheets of registration for re- .
eording the names of individuals who were allowed to operate their
own cars were large Manila sheets. Nearly all of my work was in
registering the privatel vy aovned vehicles on the large sheet for
operation by the owners. !r. Torres did most of the work in dis-
patching the vehicles used by the Amy and I made entries in the
Army dispatch book only when Mr. Torreswas not available.

All of the receipts issued by the Army Motor Pool bore lir.
Burchfield's signature and as far as I know he handed ocut esch
receipt himself to the owner or the driver of the car. E=Esech
receipt that he handed out was typewritten either by ¥r. Bureh-
field or Mr. Torres.

This was a time of great confusion in Davao. A few days be-
fore the Tapanese Army came some members of the Philippine Cons=-
tabulary undsrtook to commamdeer vehicles on thelr own, but I do
not know where they got authorization for this., When I try to re-
gister some of the vehicles they had taken, I put down P.C. to
show that a member of the Philippipe Constabulary had the car.

o 8 e
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ing. 1 marked the purpose of reglstration™for ditchingt? Then this
man and the one aﬁcnmpanying him drove the two cars away and 1 4o
not know what happened to them. I remember that one car was a Ford
V8 Sedan and one was a four-cylinder Ford Sedan. I don't know if
the rest of his cars were taken by anyone. No receipt was issued
by ¥r. Burchfield for either of the ears I registered.

%. Candido Abrina - Nr. Abrina brought some of his cars to
the motor pool, wearing, as I well remember a warden's armband. I
registered these cars showing the purpose of his use of them as
wyarden? He then took his cars away and I do not know what finally
heppened to them. I do not remember if Mr. Burchfield issued re-
ceipts to Mr. Abrina.

4, Basilio Monroe - Mr. Sasllioc onroe was A neighbor and a

friend of mine. I knew that he had four P.77. cars. After all the

trouble had begun, he talked to me about what he should do wit
of his Chevrolet sedans. He said his other cars had been picked u
on the stresets by parties unknowm. I advised him that it was of no
use for him to keep his car and suggested that he turn it over to :
the Army. I remember that his driver brought it to the motor pool
where I registered it and 1t was retained at the motor poocl. I do
not remember whether or mot Mr. Burchfield gave & receipt.

5. Hag Sui - I reaffirm my identification of Mr, Burchfield's
signature on the receipt presented by Hao Sui.

6. BRosario de Timbol - I remember that Mr. Timbol was one of
the first who brought a car to the pool for registration. It was a
new car but I do not remember the type. He wore his armband as
rarden and I registered his car for use by him in his activities as
He drove the car away and I do not know what finally happemed

warden.

to it.
7. William Alba = I remember that ¥r. Alba had some nosition

with the oreganization of the eity for defense. T 4o not now remem-
ber whether he was a warden or parashooter. I remember that whan
Mr. Alba drove his car to the motor pool for registration, he was

il
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the motor pool.

17. Mgo Lee = I have no specific recollection that the ear of

Hgo Lee was brought to the motor peol, and 1 have no knowledge what

happened to this man's car.

18. Leon Garcia - I remember that Mr. narcia was a warden or one

of the parashooters. When he brought his car to the motor poocl for

registration he was wearing an armband. T remember registering his

car and issuing to him the appropriate stiekers. I do not remember

what type of ecar he drove except that it was a large sedan. I do

not remember that he brought his second %o the motor pool at any time
19. Concepcion B. Panganiban = As stated in my affidavit of

& November 1945 I personally pasted the Red Ccross stickers on the

car of Dr. Panganiban.After I registered it for Red Cross activity,

she drove her car away and I do not know what finally happened to it.

20. TPaciano Bangoy - I remember that Paciano Bangoy, a farmer, r.-/

brought in his car for registration, and I registered it for his®

as a warden. He drove his car away and I do not know what finally

havppened to it.

27, Pedro R. Santos - As Mr. Santos was a doctor well known in =
the community, I remember that I registered his car for his work and
supplied him with Red Cross stickers. He brought the car to the
motor pool himself and df;va it away and I do not kncow what finally
haprpened to it.

, 82. A4lfredo Pichon - I remember that Mr. Pichon was a member of
the parashooters and that he retalned his wehicle. I do not remember

his brinecing them to the motor pool.

2%, Dr. Vicente lLagrosa - As Mr. Lagrosa was a doetor well knowmn
in the community, I remember that I registered his ear for his work '
and subplied him with Red Cross stickers. He brought the car to the |
motor pool himself and drove it away and I do not know what finselly
happened to it.

24, Lim Kay Chong - I remember that Lim ¥ay Chong, who had an
old Ford Roadster, brought in his car for registration for his acti-
vities in fuel control. He received the necessary stickers so that
he might retain his ear and I do not know what finally became of it.

o ST
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25. Davao Light & Power Co. - I do not remember that any of
the vehiﬁias of Davaoc Light & Power Cut were ever brought %o the
motor fgg registration or any other purpose. It is my understand-
ing, gained from hearsay, that cars on the premises of the Davao
Light & POwer Co. which had been renossessed from purchasers in
default were seized by parties unknown.

26. Delfin Hofilenia - I will remember that Judgze Hofilenla
came voluntarfly to register his vehicle., I registered his vehicle
and then, because of his position in the community, he was allowed
to retain his car. He drove it away and I do not know what finally
became of:it.

27. Jose J. Ventosa - Mr. Ventosa brought his c¢2r voluntarily
to the motor pool for registration to his asctivity as warden. He S st

was permitted to retain his vehicle because of his offieial dutkies

as warden and I do not know what finally happened to . his vehicle.

28. Tiongeo Tahil - I have no specifiec recollection of the
registration of the car of lr. Tahil. At present I do not remember &“M;
ever seeing him or his ear altho perhaps I could recognize him were
I to see him. He came to me with an affidavit for my signature dated
11 DMarch 1946.

29. Trancisco Ferriols- I do not remember that lr. Ferriols
brought his truck  to the motor pool himself. Possibly it was con-
fiscated on the outside but I have no knowledge of any of -the cir-
cumstances. I do not remember seeing 1Mr. Ferriols or his truck
during the days the motor pool operated.

0. William Park = Mr. Park was sctive in fuel control. I re-
member reglstering his ear for this purpose. He retained the use of
his car and I do not know what finally happened to i%.

9l. Zst. of Maurich Ramos - WMr. Mauricio B. Ramos,since de-
ceased, was a member of the parsshooters and he wore an armband
showing his defense assignment. I remember registering his cars
which he brought himself to the motor pool. He dArove his carsaway
and I do not know what finally became of them,

92« Gregorio Garcima - I reaffirm my ldentification of the sig-
nature of Mr. Burchfield on the receint presented by Mr. Gregorio

Garcia. T remember.that his car was assigned with Pr. onfort

for use in his physieians duties with the army. Dr. Monfort wage
| _&_ “‘1./ ;
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asslgned o the South Sector of the Red Cross.

%3. Teh Chung San - I have no specific recollectlion of the

registration of the car of lr. Teh Chung San. I do not remember

ever seeing him or his car altho perhaps I cculd recognize him were

I tc see him.
34, Elpidio Valderama - Mr. Valderama was & warden and there-

fore was allowed to retain his vehicle after I registered 1t and

furnished him the appropriate stickers. I do not know what finally

happenaed to his vehicle.

3D 4
Anastacio C. Campo - I reaffirm my identification of the

signature of lr. Burchfield on the receip? rresented by Mr. Campo.
i‘r. Campo was a member of the Philippine Constabulary, now retired.

I peeall that his wvehicle was dispatch on army work.

36. Ng Loo - I have no specific recollectiion of the registra-

tion of the eer of Mr. Ng Loo. I do not remember him or his oar

altho perhaps I could recognize him were I to see him.
37. Santiago lagbanua - Mr. lMagbanua was & professional driver,

the owner of a rather old model Ford car. He came voluntarily to e

the pool, registered his vehiele and then offered his services in

the driving of the emergency officials about their tasks. I recall

that he kept his wvehicle at the motor pool for several dsys, and

drove officials on various small trips. Mr. Magbanua retained the

use of his vehicle to the last and just bsfore the Japanese Army .

enbeped Davao he did not have it at the motor pool. I do not know

what finally became of his vehicle. .
|

38, TPerfecto Cuevas - I remember registering the vehicle of
Perfecto Cuevas and I indicated its use &s for supply activities.
ip, Cuevas busied himself in confiscations of foodstuffs under the
dircction of Robert Socks. For this purpose he retained the use

of his vehiele and I do not know what finally happened to it.

g, Emilio Ferranil - I remember registering the runabout of

Mr. Ferranil which he brought in for registratlon after he had been
appointed warden. At one time lir. Ferranil told me that he had been

ordered by Yr. Burchfield to commarieer P.". cars and other cars on
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the str=et. However, I never heard Vr. Burchfield is=sued out suchn
an order. I do not remember that Mr. Ferranlil brought 1ln a second

car for,.registration and I do not know what happened finally to any

of his wehicles.

40. Ching Hoe < I have no speciflc recollection of the regls-

tration of the ear of Mr. Ching Hoe. I do not remember him or his
car altho perhaps I eould recognize him were I to see him.
41, Casiano -Salas - lir. Salas is s Tarmer and he is elther a
warden or parashooter. I remember registering his car but he retained
the use of it and I do not know what finally happened to his car.
42, Mamerto Bacamante - I reaffirm my identification of the
signature of Mr. Burchfield on the receipt presented by !r. Bacamante.

43, Alex A. Brown - I remember that Mr. Brown brought in his

car for registration and that I indicated that the car was authorized 534

1

for use in food supply work. Mr. Brown therefore retained his . car

and I do not know what finally happned to it.
44, Gabriel Gravador = Mr. Gravador brousht in his old truck
for registration and I indicated that the car was authorized for 'fﬁéﬁ
nuse in Mr. Gravador's work as & warden. Mr. Gravador therefore &
retained the use of his truck and I do not know what finally became
of it.
45. Tomas D. Doromal - I recall that Mr. Doromal,an attorney,
was active in the organization of the parashooters. He brought 1n
his car for registration to his activity as parashooter and therefore

retained the use of his car.

46. Alejo S. Ong = Mr. Ong brought in his car for registration
to his Red Cross activities and he therefore retained the use of

his car. H#After registering his car, he drove away with it and I do

not know what finally became of 1it.

47. Exequiel Labaoc - I do not know anything about Mr. Labao's
vehicles. A4l1 that I remember is that I d4id not see him even before
the war. Neither do I remember about gasoline, %tires, and oils
which he alleges were requisitioned from him. I never sauf§ﬁy of

his property at our motor pnu%é }J

- 10 =
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AB. TVicente Libron = ¥r. Libron was an operator of P.U. cars.

I do not remember that he brought any of his automoblles To the

motor peol. I do remember about F.U. vehicles in general that

many ofthem had been teken from the owners on thes streets by

parties unknown to me and that quite a few nad been abandoned on

the strests by those who took them from thelr rightful owners. Mr.

Burahfi&hd.gave an order that these ahandﬂned vehieles should be

picked out and driven to the landing field at Sasa and there placsed

to hinder landing of Japanese planes, Some of these wvehicles were

driven there by men from our own motor pool. I do not know if Mr.

T.ibron's vehicles were taken in this manner nor do I know what

finally became of them.
Fams .
491 Davao Autobus Co. = jof the wehicles of the Davao

Autobus Company -were ever brought to the army motor pool for regis-— =,

tration or for any other purpose. At one time I saw many of the
vehiecles of the Davao Autobus Company lined up on Ban Pedro street
extension and I was told by someone whom I do not now remember that
members of the Philippine Constabulary were talkimgthese buses for
transferring troops to Bukidnon and Gatabaté. I perscnally have
no specific knowledge as to how these trucks were taxen, when, why
or by whom, if indeed they were taken at all. I know that}éﬁg§7gf
them were brought to our motor pocl. I did see some of the buses
go thru the streets loaded with Japanese prisoners but I do not
know who ordered this. These buses may have been used thru ins-
truetions of Mr. Burchfield but if this is accurate 1t must have
oceurred before I came to the Motor pool, because nothing was done
at the motor pool ‘about these vehicles while i was there. The affi-
davit which I signed on the 4th day of December 1945 was brought
to me by Mr. Ponce, llanager of Daveo Autobus Company, for my sig-
nature and I had nothing to do with the prepantion of 1it.

50. Eriberto Gonzales - I remember Weving registered the earof
Mr. Gonzales but he was allowed to retain the use of his vehlcle in
line with his work as electrician. After registering his wvehicele,

Mr. Gonzales drove it away EEF I do not know what finally becams of
1t. o, 1l -
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51. Cipriano villafuerte - The two funeral cars owned by W¥Wr,

Tillafuerye were not registered, as far as 1 can remember, because

of their nature. I recall that Mr. Villafuerte registered one of

the two ears used by his family and after I marked it on the regla=-

tration for hls use as a member of the P.C. he kept his car and E

do not know what happened to it later. Mr., Villafuerte's son, 20

attorney, registered the second family car and retained it for his
use in one of the defense orgznizations.

52. Ramon Joaguin - I remember having registered IT. Joaguin's

car but because of his activities as a warden, he retained the use of

his car and I do not know what finally happened to 1%.

53, =©st. of Gaudencia Rasay - Mrs. Gaudencla Rasay, since de-

ceased brought in the vehicle for registration. Inasmuch as he

was active as a warden, I issued the warden's stickers to her.
she drove the car away and I do not know what finally rappned to itk
54, Bernardino Bosgue=- Mr. Bosque was a P.U. operator. I 4o

not remember that he brought any of his automobiles to the motor pool.
I do remsmber about F.U. vehiecles in general that many of them had

been taken from the owners on the streets by parties unknown to me

and that guite a few had been abandoned on the streets by those who

took them from their rightful owners. Ir. RBurchfield gave an order
that these abandoned wvehicles should be picked out and driven fto

the landing field at Sasa and there placed to hinder landing of Japa-

Some of these vehicles were driven there by men from

nese planes.

our own motor pool. I do not know if Mir. Bosque's wehicles were taken

in this manner nor do I know what finally became of them.

55, HElizslde & Co. - I do not have a specific recollection that
Mr. Luis Rotaeche brought or sent toc the motor pool any vehiele other
than a jitney. I do not remember the make of this jitney. It is my
best recollection that this jitney was used bY members of the motor

L2

sool on official business and that it was in the pool at the time the
Japanese Army tooX over.

56. MNgo Su Lian - I have no specific recollection of the regis-
tration of the car of Ngo Su Lian. I do not remember him or his
vehicle altho perhaps I could reco;ﬁiza him were I to see hilim.

- 12 =
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57. Helen Schlinger = I remember that Mr. Schlinger broughm
in a Sedan which was registered by me, giving his activity in a
defense organization as the reason for his retention of the car.
he drove the car away and I do not know what finally happened TO
1t. MNrs. Schlinger sent her jitney to the motor pool where we
retained it for the use .of army transportation. It was driven by
motor pool drivers. I recall that at one time it was use for haul-
ing ice for army use. A4ltho I do not recall lMr. Burchfield deliver
a4 receipt, I believe he gave one for this vehiecle.

On all elesims for which I executed affidavits, I did not pre-
pare any of these many affldavits. Each—=and every one of them was
prepared and brought to me for my signature either by the claimant
or his attorney or his friend. I intended nothing wrong. 1y only
purpocse in signing these many affidavits was to do as much good as
possible for my fellow town people. I never recelve any money for
my signing of these prepared affidavits. I am now furnishing this
free and voluntar r statement for the purpose of withdrawing all
improper claims waoich I have mistakenly supported by my affidavits.

My assignment by Lir. Burahfie%ﬂ was assistant dispatcher. MNr.
Porfirio Torres, the dispatcher, is dead., T am submitting my permilt
signed by Yr. Burchfield Gﬁ December-15, 1941- two or three days
after I commenced working as proof of my official assignment. I never
had any discussicn with Mr. Burchfield or with anyone else about the

amount of salary that I was to receive in my assignment. I have never

been paid anything for approximately seven dzsys of h work as assis-

tant dispatcher.

=

Subscribed and sworn %to before me this l@thféa
fiant exhibited his Residence Certificate y
January 2, 1947, in Davao Clity. -

=738050 is aﬂ;ﬁg

Doc. No. 389; '~ Notary Publie

BOOk NO. I; - 1% = mber 31, 1947

Series of 1947,
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REPURLIC OF THE PHILIFPINES) gt

CITY OF DAVAO )

I, EUSTAQUIO CABITINGAN, after having been duly sworn, do

hereby depose and sey:

T am & Filipino, of legal sge, and a resident of Clsveria

Street, Davaco Clty, Dsvao. = !
Prior to the outbregk of the war in December 1941, 1 operated

sn sutomobile shop under the traede neme of Desvao City HRepsir Shop.

Mr. Burchfield knew that T em familiar with motor mechasnics and

on 10 December 1941, he personally ceme to my shop andsasked me

to take over the job of Chief Mechanic at the army motor pool.

At the time I ceme to the motor pool, there were no vehicles

and commendeering began on or sbout 12 December 1941,
£11 vehiecles which e&uld be loceted were registered at the

motor pool. All P.U. cars and trucks which were registered were

sctuglly commandeered and retained st the motor pool. Cers of

privaete indieviduals were for the most part sllowed to operste

for their own use in civilien defense gctivities sveh =s the
w//r "gir Reid Wsrdens," "Pareshooters", Red Crossy ete. Publiec offi-

cials end defense orgenlzstions stated shove were allowed to
retain the vse of their cers. Cars of P.7J. operators who were
not in eny way engszsged in the so-ceslled defense orgenizastions
were retzined at the motor pool. Some of these cars were, issued
by the moter pool for use iIn the defense organlzations and some
of them were issued to Army officials for officisl army use.
NMr. Burchfield was the official army representstive who determined
whether & vehicle was to be retained at the pool or to be per-
mitted to operete by the owner. There was a grest dezl of enn-
fusion at this time regarding the teking of vehicles along the

highways by civilian volunteer guards. There was no oreanized

e T

system of commendeering by these volunteer guards and they

Authority M D K83 o 75
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took elmost any vehicle found in the highwsys. These vehicles
were teken in at the motor pdol and receipts were issued by

Mr. Burchfield in the eﬁent the owners appesr st the pool and
ask for suech receipts. Sometiwmes the receipts were 1ssued to
the drivers of the ¢car, however there were meny instances where
no receipts were issued either because the owners did not sppesr
&t the pool or becasuse their drivers did not go with the car to
the pool. T know that the authority of these volunteersto com-
mendeer cars slong the highweys originated from the 0ffice of
the Msyor end from the Provincisl Commander of the Philippine
Constsbulary. The Philippine Constsbulary did & lot of comman-
deeting on their own and I do not know whethef or nﬁf receipts °
were 1issued for these vehicles. The issusnce of gas was under
the exelusive control of Mr. John Cleyton Jones and no gas was
issved unless the vehicle was usedfgﬁé brmy or by the defense
orgenizstions. |

With reference to the list of Davao Vehicle Claims, the
following stztements sre my recollection =5 best as T can re-
member:

1. Igmedio Antonio - I know that Mr. Antonio Was & P.T.
operator but I em not sure whether or not his vehicles were
commzndeered.

2. Nlcolas Goters - T know that several of Mr. Gotera's cers
were brought and retsined to the pool but I cannot state with
certainty how many of his vehicles were sctually tsken if. I
know that some of his vehicles were commandeered because these
vehicles bore his nzme on the sides of the cars.

3. Candido Abrina - I know that Mr. Abrina was connected
with one of the defense organizstions and he wes allowed to use
for such activities cne of his P.7. cers. Some of Mr. Abrina's

F.U. cars were tskan in snd I know thst these were issued either

te the irmy officers or to the elvilian defense activitdes.

- B e
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4. Easilio ¥onroe = 1T niownw Y¥Wr. Yonroe Lo be one of ©tHhe

P.U. operetors who hss no connection wlth a2ny of the defense

organizetions. T remember heving seen ¥Wr. Mcnroe's name on

e vehicle thast was retained at the pool.

5. Heso SBui = T do not know any specific instance where

2 receipt was 1ssved by Mr. Burchfield and I dco not know zny-

thing =zbout the vehicle of Hs=o Sui.

S

6. Rosario de Timbol - I do not know anything sbout this

<

men's vehicles.

H+ﬁ§\“ 7 Wllliam Alba - T remember that we recelived Mr. Alba's
car £t the pool but I do not know whether he was sllowed to use

it 6r whether it wss sssigned to any of the defense orgenizstions.
8. Lucieno Puyod - I know that Mr. Puyod has no connection

$ with sny of the clvilisn defense sctivitles. 7T am familisr with
t his cer beczuse we were neighbors. His car wss in good conditfon
e;d wes retained st the pool when it wes sent in for registration.
I sew Mr. Puyod when he came personelly to the pool te have his
car registered. I do not know whether this car was assigned to
Army use or for use of the civilian defense organizstions,
9. Luecia Vde de Frsnco - T know that Mr. Franco wes &
"Parashooter" gnd I ssw him using one cer. I am not sure whe-
ther thkis car wes his own beczuse there was no identificetion on
the sides. I know thst some of his P.U. cars were taken in but

I am not sure whether they were used by the Army or by the

defense orgesnizations.
10. Lee Yong - I do not know Mr. Lee ¥ong or enythineg about

his car. I do not recell heving seen his car st the motor pool.

1l., Sofronio Parenas - I do not know Mr. Parenas or anything
gbout his vehicles. T do nct recsgll hsving seen his cars at the pool.

12, Devao Lumber Company - I remember that two or three trucks
of the Davao Lumber Co. were retzined at the pool. T canrot recsll
whether we receivedany ﬂutnmnhile from this company but I know
that this company owned = Chevrnlet C&T.
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13, Bienvenido 7. Foblete = I do not know ¥r. Poblete .
personally but I recgll hsving seen & nsme Poblete on one vehicle

in the pool.

14, Pedro M. Lat - T recsll heving seen the nsme of Hr.

Lat on Chevrolet P.1J. cars st the pool but as tc the number I

do not know. T know thst these cers were tetained at the pool

but I do not know what use wss made of his cars.
T recgll hsving seen

15. Carriedo and Let Trensportation -

\
one truck of this company thet was sent to Cotgbato but as to the
cthers I do not know. The truck was sent to haul rice for the Army.
16. Lim Sui & Co. - I know thet Lim Sui & Co. owned two

Internstional trucks which were in good condition. I know thst
these trucks were sctually in the service of the motor pool be-

cause I saw them being sent out to haul supplies from Cotabsto and

§ Malaybelay and all trucks that were sent out passed throuzh me

\

for checking.

17. DNgo Lee - I do not know Nr. Ngo Lee and do not recall
heving seen his vehicle at the motor pool.

18. Leon Gerecia - I know that WMr. Gercla was & "Warden" snd
he owned & privete car but T do not know whether he used his own
cer or whether it wes taken in by the army motor rool.

19, Concepcion B. Panganiban - I know thst the husband of
Dre. Concepcion E. Pangenibesn was an srmy doctor with the rank of
Lieutenant. In such capacity he was allowed to retsin the use of 4
his car.

20. Peclano Bangoy - I know thst Mr. Bangoy owned an suto-
mobile but T em not sure whether or not his vehicle was turned
in the pool.

21, Pedro R. Sentos - I reczll that Mr..Santos owned & car
but T have no knowledge whether or not this vehicle was brought
to the motor pool., T know lr. Santos 1s = doctor,

22, Alfredo Pichon - I know Nr. Pichon personzlly and the

fact thet he owned st lesst twe trucks. T am femilisr with his

vehlcles gnd T am sure that his two trucks were retzined st the
% ~ DECLASSIFIED
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an sgent of Ford cars and trucks znd e&s long &s ‘there is no iden-"
tificetion on the sides of the vehicles there is no way for me to
know the owners of such csars.
%§E§? 6. Delfin Hofilens - T know Judgze Hofllens owned a cer and
\

A0F5

\

—___-_

I remember heving inspected his Chevrolet truck which was

in very good steste of repsir.

pool.,

23. Dr. Vicente Lagrosa = T do not know Dr. lLegross and do

not recell having seen his vehicle at the pool.

24. Lim Xay Chong - T do not know Mr. Chong and do not recall

heving seen hiq_vehicle =t the pool.

25. Davao Light and Power Co. - T do not know whether or not

eany vehicles of this company wss commandeered. This compeny 1is

because of hils position he might have retsined the use of his car.

I do not recell hsving seen his vehicle 2t the pool.

7« Jose J. Ventosa - I know Mr. Ventosa to be a registered

owner of a cer and that he wes engaped in defense agetivities. T
do not recsgll heving seen his car at the pool.

28, Tiongeo Tshil - T do not know this man and do not recsll

heving seen sny of his cers in the pool.

29. Frencisco Ferriols - I know this man personally =nd the

fact that he owned an Internaetional truck and a car. T recsll

heving seen his truck and car. at the pool. The truck was used by

the irmy in hauling supplies but I de not know what vse wss made

of the car.

30. William Park - ¥r. Psrk was working with Vr. Jones in

fuel control. T cannot recall heving seen his car st the pool

is
31. Est. of Msurliclo Remos - Mr. Hemos/a P.U. operator and

his cers were mostly old Ford cars snd st leest two smzll Olimpian

cars. These cars were sent to the Sesa sirfield to prevent Japa-

nese landings.

32. Gregorio Garcia - T do not now remember hsving seen his

vehicles at the pool.
3%

Teh Chung San - T know Mr. San owned & car but I do not

remember whether or not his car was brought to the pool.

34, Tlpidio Valderams - T remember that his Tnternational ‘truck
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was commandeered and was &ssigned to bring supplies at Toril for .

the civilisn volunteers. I know he has other trucks but do not

know whether or not they were taken to the pool.

35. Anastecio C. Cempe = I GO not know Mr. Csmpo end do not ﬂﬁi
recall heving seen his vehicle st the pool. ﬁﬂt .
36, Ng Loo - I know Ng Loo wes & carpenter but do/remember E%%
whether or not his truck wes commandeered. _@5
37. Santiago Magbénua - T know this men owned & C&r but can- R—
& not recall whether or not he turned in his vehicle. 7 deo not

B reczll hsving seen his vehicle &t the pocl.

38. Perfectoc Cuevas - I do not know this man snd do not

recall hesving seen his vehicle at the pool.

‘%<§§3 39, Emilio Ferrasnil - I know Mr. Ferrsnil wes & Warden but

have no knowledge anything sbout his cars. I do not recall having

seen his cars at the pool.
40, Ching Hoe - I know Ching Hoc owned & truck but do not
\ recell whether or not his truck wes brought to the pocl.

41, Casiano Salas - T know Mr. Sslas owned s brand new car
and I personally sgw the ecsr turned in the pool. I do net know
what dlsposition was made of his car.

42, Msmerto Bascemante - I do not know this man and do not
recsll having seen his vehicle st the pool.

43, Alex A. Brown - I know Mr. Brown owned a cer but do not

know whether or not his car was brought to the pool.

44, Gebriel Gravador - I heve no knowledge of Kr. Gravador's
vehicle,

45, Tomes D. Doromal - lr. Doromal wes sn sttorney and he
reteined the use of his cer in his defense activities.

46, Ahlelo S3. Ong - lMr. Ong is & Philippine Constebulsry
Lieutenant ahd he retzined the use of hls car.

47. Exequiel Lsbao - T do not know Mr. Labao or anything
about his vehicles,

48, Vicente Libron - Mr. ‘Libron wes a P.7. operator and he
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wned severasl olid .7, cCEYTS . Some & his oic CETE MOeTS Lopad

to the landing field teo hinder Japsnese lsndings. ©

49. Devao putobus Co. - AS best s T can remember, no vehi-

cle of this compeny wes €Ver turned in the motor poocl, however, I
know positively thset.sll sveilsble huses of this compsny were

T do

pressed into the service of the frmy Including the drivers.

& Tr ~ T
not know under whose suthority these vehicles were tsken but do

e {yilisn
know thet some of these buses were used in evacusting civiliens.

50. Eriberto Gonzszles - T do not know this men znd do not

recall heving seen his vehicle &t the pool.

=

. 51. Cipriano Villafuerte - Mr. Villafuerte wes 2 lieutenant

n the Philippine Constsbulsry. T know he owned an old Ford car
énd several funeral cers. Since he wes a Lieutenasnt he retsined
ﬁﬁQE§h the vse of his car in his officisl dvties. T know he wss in charge
of the forces at Matina. T sew his driver driving his car for him.
» I do not heve zny recollection regarding the funersal cars.
52. Roman Joaquin - This men is 2 surveyor zrd T Inow he owned
& cer. JSince he was one of the officilals of & certein defense
orgenizetion, I believe he might heve retsined the rse of hls car.
53. Est. of Gaudencis Rasay - Mrs. Rasay wess the wife of s

certaln frmy Captein. T %now she owned = cap but I cannot reecsll

wnether or not her czr wss taken into the poocl.

54. PBernsrdine Rosque - Mr. Bosque is a plenter at Bunswan

end T know he had severel good P.U. cars. T remember heving ins-
pected two or three of his good cars which were retained at the

pool. These cars were brought to the pool by his drivers and 1

do not know what disposition wes made of these cars. As best as 5 K

I can recsll, he owned Chevrolet aznd Ferd cars.

55, Elizalde & Co. = T am femiliar with the vehicles of this
company and I know our men in the pool took & truck, a car and =

Jitney which were reteined and used by the Ermy.

56. Ngo Su Lian - T know this man personally and T remember

he owned a Fargo truck which he used in his business as & merchant. l
|

|

1
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T remember that men from the motor pool took this wehicle from
this men's store where thils vehicle was hidden. It wmes & very
good truck znd T am pretty sure it was sent out to Cotebastc bring-
ing soldiers and in coming back bringing foocdstuffs.

57. Helen Schlinger - This person owned a Chevrolet cer and
ean International jitney. T cannot recsll heving seen these vehicles
at the pool but T sew the jitney being driven by ecivilian gusrds
carrying volunteers. T slso sew this jitney & number of times
when it was driven to the pool where ges was issued. I do not
know exectly whether this jitney was tsken for frmy or civilian |
use.

58. Eustsquio Lrrieta - I know this man to be a P.7. operator.
He owned & few good csrs and seversl old Fords between 1929 znd
1935 models. I am quite certein that I saw several of his Fords
reteined st the pool. These wehicles were tsken by men from the
pool. BSome of his vehicles were used by the Army end some by the
defense orgznizstions. Some of the vehicles which were turned
back to the pool were left there when the Japanese forces took
over. I knew /that = few of his old Fords were tsken to the land-*
ing field et Sess to hinder Japanese landings. T do not know
anything ebout this man's connection with any defense gctivity.

59, Pedro Barriga - VMr. Bsrriga owned s few good P.U. Fords.
T remember hsving seen his name on & vehlele &t the pool but I
cannot now remember how many were retsined st the poel. T do not
know this men's connection with any defense sctivity.

60. Juan Arkoncel - This men is g lswyer and he owned s
car the type of which I cannot now recell. This car was brought
to the pool for registration but I dec not heve any knowledge
whether the cer wes returned to the owner or retsined =t the pocl.

T do not know this mean's connection with any defense sctivity.

61. Est. of Maximino Danton - I know lr. Danton owned. a car

but I do not know whether or not his car was retsined st the pool.

car
His cer is a privete/end has no merk or nsme on the sides which *

= " DECLASSIFIED
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mede 1t Ampossible for me To ldentify 4Lhe numerous privete cors

in the pocl. I do not krnow his connection with any of the defense

ectivities,
62, Paulo C. Remirez = T do not know this men snd ceannot “13::
recall heving seen eny of his vehicles st the pool, i
63. FelipeR. Royerss - I do not know this man end cennot :ﬁ
recell anything about his vehicle. ,‘i;j
64. Emilisna Csmpo - T know this woman wes the wife of Cap- | —

tsin.Campa of the irmy. T do not know znythilng ebout this csr

‘ h\\}nn.T believe Captain Campo used it in his Army duties.
I,‘

65. Helen Ponce - T cennot recgll this person nor anything

about her car.
66. Uy Huan Ishi - I do not know this man nor anything sbout

4

his vehicle.

I am in 2 position to give the sbove ststements because all
cers and trucks thet were tsken by the motor pool were inspected
by me to determine whether or not the cerwam in good condition. \
Praectically &ll good trucks asnd cars were retsined gt the pool.

I am glso able to identify most of the Chinese clzimants because
they were my pre-war customers 1in the repair shop and almost all
Chinese trucks were teken by us. All junk cars which T think
could not be of use were tnﬁed to the landing field to prevent
Jepanese landings. I still remember that this operation took
two dsys of contlnuous towing.

All of these vehleles that were retained st the pool were

control
et the disposal and exclusive/of the Army regarding its respective
gssignments. These vehicles were returned to the pool unon the
completion of its mission. They were all garsged =t the old mar-
ket place which is sbout two hundred square meters in size. When
T left the pool on Friday night 19 December 1941, this market
place wes full of cers and trucks. To the best of my recollection,

there were some 200 vehicles st the pool which include =hout

th%rtr Japenese trucks from Furukawe Plentstion, sbout forty Japa~-

nc - -nese trucks from Ohts Develonment Gﬂmpeny; earound twenty trucks

e "~ DECLASSIFIED
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from other Japanese firms and the rest were privstely cowned cars,

trucks, and P.U.cers, T know we received orders to destroy all
vehlcles before the Japasnese came but the invasion was so sudden

end the Japanese forces took over at sbout four oclock in the

morning. I believe some of these vehicles were destroyed but

some of them were used by the Japsnese ermy.

My position in the motor pool ensbles me to give the testi-

monies T steted in the preceding psges. I have no personzl rea-

sons for msking these statements which were made solely through
the request of Clsims Service representstives. I worked for the

Army motor pool at the request of kr. Burchfield from 10 December

until the Jaspenese came. of fered ¥r. Burchfield the use of my

repsir shop but I was not psid any compensation either for the

use of my shop by the srmy or the services T rendered as Chief

Mechanie.

ETUSTAQUIO

I CERTIFY that the foregoing statement wass mede by the party
who signed the seme volunterily before me this 2%th .dey of July

4f i

LEO B CURRY JR.
Claims Service Investige

o
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REPUBLIC OF THE FPHILIFFINES)
CITY OF DAVAO b

STATEMENT

I, LEONCIO JABONETE, a Filipino, of legal age, and = resident of Tomas

Claudio stireet, Davao City, do hereby depose and state:

For ten (10) years prior to the outbreak of the last war, I owned and

operated an auto repair shop under the trade name of Jatonete Auto Repair.

On or about 10 December 1941, I was reguested by Ifr. Burchfield to work for

him at the ermy motor pool located along Claveria Street. 1 was asdzned

assistant to Eustaguio Cabitingan who has been appointed as Chief Mechanic.

I have in my possession a pass signed by Col. Hillsman whiech reads as follows;

"ALLOW BERRER, LEONCIO JABONETE TO PAS3 ANYWHERE! Because of my veried duties
acquainted

as assistant mechsnic and the procurementof spare parts, I became

with some of the vehicles that were commandéered and which I remember having

seen at the army motor pool. With reference to the list of Davao Vehicle

Cleims, the following statements are true and omrrect to the best of my re-

collection;

1. Igmedio Antonio - I know heowned a ear but I do not recall having

seen his car at the motor pool.

2, MNiecolas Gotera - I saw two of Gotera's new Fords with his names on the

aides., These cars were retained at the pool but I do not know what dispo-

gsition was made of these caras,

3, Candido Abrina - I saw three or four of this man's Fords model 1935

and 1936 at the pool. He owned some other P.U. cars and a privately used

cer. I know his good ear was retained by him in his activity as a "Parashooter.”

. Basilio lMonroe - I recall seeing Monroe's 1935 Ford and a new Chevro-

let the model of which I canot now recall. 1 saw lirs. lomroe accompanied

by her drivers when she delivered the cars to the motor pocl where it was
retained.

5. Hao Sui - I do not know this man or anything about his vehicle.

4. Roserio de Timbol - I know she has an Oldsmobile but I do not recall

having seen this vehicle at the pool.

7. TWilliam Alba = I cannot recall seeing his vehicle at the motor pool.

o e s
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lucienoc Puyod - 1 know this man owned two cars but L do not recall
However, I do recall seeing one of his cars parked

8.
seebng them at the pool.
in front of his house before the Japanese Cams.
9. Lucia Vda de Franco - I know lirs. de Franco's P.U. cars were worn
out and were not taken by the motor pocl. She has a good car but I am not
sure whether or not this car was taken by the pool.
El‘? 10. Lee Yong - I know this man personally but I cannot remember anything
= - about his vehicle.
w 52
‘E?EE 11. Sofronio Parenas - This man is a P.U, operator who owned several
E]_g , good cars. I recall having seen two of Perenss' cars retained in the pool.
< As best as I can remember, one was an old Ford and a model 25 or 36 Chevro-
. let.
12, Davao Lumber Co. - Two trucks of this company were retained at the
I also took wvaricus spare parts

These were good Chevrolet trucks.
I remember having 2ign®%ome of the

pool.
we needed in the pool from this company.

invoices.
Bienvenido U. Foblete - Mr. Poblete had three (3) model A Fords but

12.
[ do not recall having seen any of them at the motor pool.
Pedro M. lat - I do not recall having seen eany of Lat's P.U. cars at

15.

the pool.
Carriedo & Lat Transportation - 1 heard all trucks of this company

H//K b4
were taken but I am not aware of the actual facts and do not know what use

were made of these trucks.
16. ILim Sui & Co. = I am familiar with the cars and trucks of this company.

I remember having seen the Ford and Internationsl trucks of this company at

the pool.
Ngo Lee - I do not know Mr. Lee or anything about his vkhicle.

)
17.
18, 1Leon Gaereia - I do not recall having seen any of Garcia's vehicles
o % at the pool.
19, Uoncepcion B. Panganiban - She has a Ford which I believe was used
‘§\ by her personally.
.%\‘3 20, PFaciano Bengoy - I know this man has only one car but I cannot I:EEElll
having seen it at the pool.

Pedro R. 3antos = | believe he used his own vehicle in as much as he

. .

is a doctor,



2@, MTredcs Plobon - I ‘Toom Wr. Piooon, - TLO0 plLatuer ., Wots owost e

good trucks. It is pomsaible that the=a Lrucks mARy neve been LeEsen becalae

of their condition but 1 4o not have any knowledgzeof the actusl LeEcing.

23, Dr, Vicente Lagrosa - 1 do noi know this man or anytning sboulb

his vehicle.
Lim Key Chong - I do not know this man or enything about his vehicle.

2.
25.
of this compeny were taken by the arny.

Davao Light & Power Co., = I & not know whether or not the vehicles
However, this company was vVery

cooperative in giving us the spare parts we needed . I remember having

signed invoices on these apare parts.

26. Delfin Hofilena - I know Judge Hofilena owned a car but do not have

eny knowledge about his car having been turned to the pool.

Jose J. Ventosa - I do not know this man or anything about his

l“ﬂ@; 27 «
vehicle,
Rmmjf 28, Tiongeo Tahil - I do not recall having seen any vehicle of this
Qﬁhﬁﬁif man at the pool,
txlh 29, TFrancisco Ferriols - I do not know thisman or anything about his

vehicle.
é%% 30. Williem Park - I believe I saw this man using his own car but I

do not know his connection with any of the defense activities.

31, Hauricio Ramos = This man owned at least seven (7) P.U. cars. They

were old Fords and an old Chevrolet. I remember having seen two of hisg Ford

P.U. cars in the pool. How it was brought there and who brought it, I do not

know,
32, Gregorio Garcia - I do not know this man or anything about his
vehicles.
33, Teh Chung San = I do not know this man or anything about his vehicle,
34. Elpidio Valderama - I know this man owned an International jitney

but I did not see his vehicle at the pool.

35. Anastecio C. Campo = I do not know this man or anything about his

vehicle,

36. Ng Loo - I know this man owned a truck bub camnot recall having

seen his vehicle at the motor pool.

29 ;
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F7. Santiego ].'E.ghanua - ] do not know this men and cannoct recell any-

thing about his vehicle,
38. FPérfecto Cuevas - T know the late Mr. Cuevas but do not recall having

seen his vehicle at the motor pool.

39. Emilio Ferranil - Mr. Ferranil owned two cars but I canot recall
having seen them at the m;mr pool.

40, Ching Hoe - I do not have any knowledge of this man's vehicle,

41. Casiano Salas - I do not have any knowledge of this man's vehicle.

2. lamerto Bacamente - I do not know this man or anything about his car.

453, Alex A, Brown - I know he owned a car but I canzot recall having seen
his cer at the pool.

4}y, Gabriel Gravador - I believe this man owned an old tmuck but I have

nc knowledge about this vehicle having been brought to the pool.

45, Tomas D, Doromal - This man is an attorney and he owned an old Ford

“gar. I do not recall having seen his car at the motor pool.

4&, Alejo S. Ong = I know the late Lt. Ong and I believe he was allowed
to use his car in his army duties.
i

47, Exequiel Lebac - I remember having seen one of Labac's 1938 or 1939
Chevrolet in the motor pool. I ﬂﬂf’f!cnrnu:?r anything about the rest of his vehiclas.
48, Vieente Libron - I know this man owned several old FU cars, but I do

not recall having seen any of them at the Motor Fool,
9. Davao Autobus Co.- I have no more knowledge of the buses of this com-
pany other than the fact that majority of them were used by the Philippine

Constebulary in evacuating civilians.
50, Eriberto Gonzales - I know this man owned an old model c¢ar, I do not

recall having seen his vehicle at the Motor Fool.

51. Cipriano Villafuerte - I camnot recall anything about the cars of Lieut.
Villafuerte, but I believe his fumeral cars were not taken by the Army.

52, Gaudencia Rasay = This woman owned a car but I do not know what hap-

pendd to her vehicle,
53. Bernmardino Bosgue = Mr, Baaquah Operator who owned several good

cars, 1 remember having seen his name on a Model 37 Ford or Chevrolet retained

at the Fool,
- # =
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5h. BElizalle & Co. — 1 Enow this firm owned severzl veoicles, bat L ao

not recall heving seen any of them at the Motor FPool.

do not
55. Ngo Su Lian = I know this man or anything sbout his vehicle.
56, Helen Schlinger - I have no knowledge about this woman's vehicle.

57. Eustaquio Arieta - I know Mr. Arieta operated at least 10 PU cars. 1
the Motor Pool.

remember geeing his cars lined side by side on one cormer of
They were all Ford cars with Arieta's name on the sides. I em pretty sure that:
less than seven (7) of his PU Fords were taken and retained at the Motor Foole.

I do not know this man's connection with any of the Defense Organization.s.

58, Pedro Berriga = I know this man owned several cars but I have no know=-

ledge what happened to his cars.

59, Juan Arkoncel = 1‘/ %ﬂgwthing about this man's wvehicle.

Maximino Danton - I do not know anything about this man's wvehicle.

60.
61. Paulo C, Ramirez = I do not know this man or anything Bbout his vehicle.
62. Felipe Royeras = I know this man was a FU Operator, but I do not recall

having seen apy of his wehicles at the Motor FPool.

63, Emiliana Campo = I do not know this woman or emything about her wvehicle.
64, Helen Fonce - I doanot know this woman or anything about her vehicle.

Uy Huan Ishi - I do not know this man or anything about his wvehicle.

LEORCIO NETE

65.

foregoing statement was made by the party who signed
31lst day of July 1947.

Lo 18, Coom S

LEC BE. CURRY JR [
Claims Service Investiga

I CERTIFY that the
the same voluntarily before me this
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REFUBLIC OF THE FHILIFPINES)

& H

C1Ti OF DAVAD )

|E

STATEMENLI

'L, LAZARO M, CASPE, a Filipino, of legal age, and a resident of Sta.
Ana, Davao City, depose and state:
I am presently employed as truck driver of Hanson Orth and Stevenson.

Frior to the outbreak of the lesst war, I worked as driver in the iranspor-

tation company of Mr. David M. Burchfield. I wes his No. 1 driver at that

time. A few days after the outbreak of the war in December 1941, Mr. Burch-

field's entire fleet of ten trucks which were gll in running condition were

taken to the Army motor pool and pressed into the service of the army. 1

continued to drive ome of Mr. Burchfield's truck for the army hauling soldiers

and army supplies in and about the outskirts of Lavao.

Mr, Burchfield was in charge of all army and civilian transportfation.
I know he ordered that mll vehicles should be registered with the motor pool.

A11 trucks which were rezistered were retzined in the pool for transporting
goldiers and bringing food supplies., A small percentage of good P.U. cars
operating were likewise retained at the pool. All P.U. cars which were

not in running condition were towed to the Sasa airfield the purpose of which

I do not know, Cars of private individuals were for the most part al lowed

to operate for their own use in civilian defense activities such as the
nfardens", "Perashooters", "Red Cross' and"Fuel Control?! However, cars of
privete individuals and P.U. operators who were not engaged in any defense
activity were taken by the motor pool, and assigned either for the use of

the army or for the use of other individuals engaged in defense activities.
Under whose authority these various civilian defense orgenizations were formed,

I do not know. Civilian volunteer guards who knew how to drive vehicles

took vehicles along the highways and turned these vehicles at the pool. 1I.
: :

do not know where they got authorization for auch actions. No gasoline was

jssued to any vehicle without the order of Mr, Burchfield because it was he

who determined whether a vehicle was to be used in civilian defense agtivities

or to be issued to the Army, All vehicles that were issued for official

-1 = .
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REPUELIC OF THE PHILIPPLNES)
CITY OF DAVAO
3 TATEMEHRT

I, LESLIE E. STEVENS, an American citizen, of legal, end a resident of
Daveo City, Davao, depose and say:

I was a Captain, CE in the lst World War and was a reserve officer for

several years after the lst World Wer. At the outbreak of the last war, I

was mansger of a plentation in Davao. On 10 December 1541, Colonel Hillsman

who was then in commend of the Davaoc area requested me to serve as his Engineer

0fficer with the rank of Captain. In such position, 1 saw the order of com-

mandeering alltransportation in the province of Davao. Of the trucks and

automobiles that were registered under thisorder with the motor pool that

was set up by Colonel Hillsman, all of the tnucks (cargo) were kept in the

pool while some of the automobiles were returned to their respectiive OWners.

Ma jority of the privately owned cars were retained at the motor pool while

a great bulk of the P.U. cars were returned to their owners. I would say
that not less than ninety five (95) percent of d 1 trucks within the city of
Davao were taken by the army motor pool and placed under exclusive army con-

trol. Of the F.U. cars, it is my belief that not over ten (10) percent were

retained by the army, There were a loti of old vehicles lined up on the Sasa

airfield but majority of these were not in operation and were towed into the

field., I got five (5) trucks from the lMintel area which were registered in

Mr. Burchfield's motor pocl. Practically all of these cars and trucks that

wepe retained at the pool were pasted posters in big letters aich as U.3. Army

or U.S. Army Property. The private cars were used by the civi lian ataff of

Col, Hillsman in carrying out various orders of his office such as "Food Fro-
curement,""Fuel Control,""Red Cross, "and "Intelligence Service.® It is my
opinion that these private cars were actual ly comnandeered by the army. Cars of
individusls not engeged in defense activities were taken and assigned

private
to eivilian volunteers engeged in such activities. All civilian defense ongani-

zations from 10 December 1941 up to the time the Japanese forces took over

were operating under military orders. A7 ? i!q Ggﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁé”“:'*”“

T CERTIFY that the fbregoing statement was made by the p y signed the
game before me this 30th day of July 1947.
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REFUBLLG U RS PO L L J
CLLY OF DAVAD )= S5.8.

ARFIDAYIT

S e A e e i e

I, WILLIAM PARK, of legal asge, & citizen of GREAT ERITAIN,
having resided in the City of Davac from 1735 to an to
1947, upon being duly sworn in accordance with law, depcse and say:-—

ls = That from 1936 to the out-break of war, I was enmployed by
Messrs. Ker & Co. Ltd., Davac, in charge of the Asiatic Petroleum Co.
(P.1.) Ltd., now Shell Co. of P.l. Ltd., Agency in Davao.

2e = That on or about 12th December on arrival of Lt.-Col. Loger

Se¢ Hilsman to assune command of the Davaoc Area I was appointed as De-
puty Ffuel Controller in company with ir. John Clayton Jones, then re-
sident manager in the lormer Puericulture Center at time of appoint-
ment. As Deputy Fuel Controller, as with other defence committee
appointments, to wit, Food and oSupplies Comuittee, Japanese Internment
Camp Comuittee, Demolition Committee, Transportation Committee, cards
were issued and signed by Lt.-Col. Hoger S. Hilsman after a meeting
wiiich was held in the Davao American Club of all American and Eritish
male residents of the city. Jhile I cannot recollect the exact wore-
ding of this authority, the following is as close a reconstruction as
I can possibly give at this time:

"o wHOM IT MAY CONCERN:=—

The bearer is hereby appointed my
personal Aide and his orders will be care

ried out under penalty, etc., etc.

Sgde Lt.=Col. Roger S. Hilsman
i i

Commanding OIL11Cer U.S.A.F.r.E.
Davao Area"

Cards were of course destroyed before capture by the Japanese,

3o = That in connection with the use of my automobile detailed
in accompanying Affidavit this, after recording in the Motor Fool re=
cords, was issued to me for use of fuel control committee.

Jie = That I had the opportunity to select another automobile
which was confiscated from a Japanese warehouse at Daliao to wit, a
chevrolet 1941 Sedan, but preferred to use my own conveyances

S5« = That each member of a defence committee was issued with a
sticker for their respective automobiles personally owned or other-
wise, to indicate that vehicle was on official business. The sticker,
which was placed on windshield of vehicle, was a simple black sign
on white background marked "Qfficial™.

As nearly as 1 can recollect, the following individuals were
connected with one or other of the committees mentioned above and were

appointed in manner prescribed:

Americans Eritish
1. D.d. Burchfield-Transportation l. J.A, Doyes (Deceased) In=
ternment Camps
2e JuA. Burgers = Transportation 2e AA. Brown-Internment Camps
3o J.C. Jones - Fuel Control Je Vi« Park - Fuel Control
4o P.J. Frank = Demolition s Ho¥.W. Bennet~lood & Supplies

5¢ 8.B. Frank = Demolition
6 HeCu Wills = Demolition
T« JuIs Stumbo- Internment Camps - DECLASSIFIED

8 li.5. Hobie = Food & Supplies Authority NUD K83 075
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Be = That 11 conpecticn with other committeses and organizations
formed during the emergency such as "parachuters","hWed Cross", "Air
Raid Wardens"™, etc., elc., 1 have no exact knowledge of individuals
appointed to form such committees, but have recollection that such
organizations were under jurisdiction of the City kayor. Since mar—

tial law was in every sense declared during the emergency tids may

have bearing on whether such organizations were a part of the Army
command. I perscnally can not pgive a concrete statement of this is-—

SUCe

f« = 1 the taldng over or confiscation of vehicles by the trans—
portation officer appointed by the commanding officer, USAFFL, im-
plies commandeering, then a rough estimate of wvehicles taken over by
the liotor Pool allowing 30% for vehicles under repair or non compliance

with order are as follows:

Trucks —-—— 00
Private (Cars —_-— 70

However, it is my opinion that each individual case should
examined to ascertain how many vehicles were under repair or not in
running condition and an estimate made of say, 20, for non compliance
which embraces vehicles used for evacuation of civilians and their
property, along with those who were successful in evading the order
and able to continue operating at pernaps exorbitant charges.

I WITNESS WLEREQF, I have hereunto set my hand this ..J_Fi day

e L]

of (Reesy veaT- , 1947, in the City of Davao, Philippines.

“ R

W J.I..Lifil i PARK

. SUBSCRIEBED AND SWORN to before me this A ﬂ day of (ﬁ? =" o d Il s
togue

in the City of Davao, Philippines. The affiant exhibited ‘his
Res. Cert. No. A=7443311 issued at Davao City on Jan. 21, 1947.

GI0 S. CERVANTES
lNotary Public
Until Dec. 31, 1948

Inst. Ho. RX2A2Y
Page [iOe 5 &
Boolk No. I8

Series of 19L7.
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gen of Great Britain, having reside
from 1940 to 1942 and

AdAFEIRPAXYIZ

Abercromble Brown, of legal age, a cilti-
o g~ B & in the City éf Davao

from 1946 to the present time, upon

being duly sworn in accerdance with law, depose and sayi- W *ﬂ

1.

2.

3.

Hilsman's Headquarters, '

That at the time of the outbreak of war between the United
States of America and Japan, I was a Director of Ker & Co.,
Ltd., and in charge of thalr Davao Branch,

That shortly after the arrival of Lt. Col. Roger 8. Hilsman
to assume command of the Davao Area, he summoned all male
American and British ecitizens, and appointed them as mem-
bers of various Defence Cﬂmniitana. He appointed me to
the Japanese Internment Camp Committee. This Committee
consisted of Mr. J.A. Boyes, who was later killed by the '
Japanese in the hills behind Davao City when trying to
ascng;, lir. John Stumbo, Superintendent of Schools, and
myself. :

The authority I was given was a card, signed by Lt. Col,
Hilsman, to the effect that my orders were to be carried
out as being backed by his authority. This card I des-

troyed for obvious reasons, before being captured by the
Japanese,

To the best of my recollection a general Order wen

from Lt. Col. Hilsman's Headgquarters cummnnduaringtnigt
cars and trucks, However, it was considered necessary

that I should have the use of a car in connection with

my duties on the Internment Committee, and I was allowed

to use my own car for this purpose, car was turned in
to the Motor Pool and recorded, after whiech it was returned
to me, I was issued with an official sticker for the car
which read "Official - Internment Camp Committee™, To the
best of my recollection this sticker was issued by Lt. Cel,

L, :Enn the Japanese Army took over Davao, they confiscated
e car.

5. The details of the car which forms the subject of this

claim are contained in the affidavit previously s
Py e ; ¥ submitted

DAVAO, . August, 1947,

Lyt ey d

:jﬁdfﬂ

Subscribed and sworn to before mé this 5th. day of

August, 1947, at Davao City, Philippines. Affiant exh
ils Resldence Certificate Nos A=746984, 1ssued gt D
City, on Janmuary 29, 1947. 3 et

ibited

ANRONIO HABANA “Jg.

: Notary Publie
Xy commission explrea

Does No, 27 on Decembep
Page Wo, 7 o

Rook We. 7 |
erles

947,



|

24 O CRAANY Auoymy

|

adI41SSY1IAd

zen of Great Britain, hav resid

AEEIRAYIL

1, Alexander Abercrombie Brown, of legal age, a citi-
o& in the City of Davao

from 19%0 to 1942 from 1946 to the present time, upon
being duly sworn in accordance with law, depose and say:-

l. That at the time of the outbreak of war between the United

2.

3.

Se

States of America and Japan

I was a Director of Ker & Co.,
Iltd-.l. and in charge of thl!.l‘

Davao Eranch,

That shortly after the arrival of Lt. Col. Roger 5. Hilsman

to assume command of the Davao Area, he summoned all male
American and British citizens, and appointed them as mem=-
bers of various Defence Gmilm:. appointed me to
the Japanese Internment Camp Committee, s Committee
consisted of Mr, J,A. Boyes, who was later killed by the
Japanese in the hills behind Davao City when trying to

escape, lr., John Stumbo, Superintendent of Schools, and
myself.

The authority I was given was a card, signed by Lt. Col.
Hi%mniatu the effect that my orders were to be carried
out as

ing backed by his authority. This card I des-
}rmﬁ for obvious reasons, before ing captured by the
apanese.

To the best of my recollection a general Order went out
from Lt. Col. Hilsman's Head

_ rs commandeering all
cars and trucks, However, it was considered necessary
that I should have the use of a ear in connection with

mp duties on the Internment Committee

and I was allowed
to use own car for this purpose. ivm'nturmm
to the Pool and rmrd-d& after which it was returned

to me, I was issued with an official sticker for the ecar
which read "Official - Internment Camp Committee". To the
best of my recollection this sticker was issued by Lt. Col.
Hilsman's Headquarters,

¥hen the Japanese Army took over Davao, they confiscated
the car.

The details of the car which forms the subject of this

. ¢laim are contained in the affidavit previously submitted

on my behalf.

DAVAO, 5 August, 1947.

ALEXANDER . ABERCIOMBIE THOWN

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 5th. dav of

-
August, 1947, at Dgvao City, Philippines. Affiant exhibited

to me his Residence

 Certificate No. A=746984, 1ssued at D,vao

City, on Jamuary 29, 1947.

Clate it ol
AWEONIO HABANA, “JR.
Hotary Public

: My commission explreas on December.
n“- ‘ﬂi"?? I,- E’l’ 1—“‘?-

Page No.77 |

Book !Bw

Series 947.
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